TOWN OF AUBURN, MASSACHUSETTS

This form must be filed at least 48 hours in advance, not including Sat, Sun,
or holidays and must include an agenda of items the chair reasonably expects
to discuss

Date October 6, 2022

Board/Committee: Auburn School Committee Meeting

Building & address: School Committee Room, 5 West Street Auburn, MA 01501

Month: October Date 12 Day of Week Wednesday Time 6:00 p.m.

Agenda ltems:
1 Meeting Minutes Approval from 9/12/22
2 Special Recognition: Ali DeLuca and HS Special Olympics
3 Student Representatives Report
4 Spotlight on Students: AHS Student Council-Discussion of Homecoming Events
5 School Safety
6 COVID-19 Update
7 Superintendent Listening Session & Student Survey
8 Superintendent's Evaluation
9 October 1 Enrollment
10 Budget Kickoff
11 Equity in Special Education Indicators and Initiatives Status 2022-23
12 APS School Building Study Committee
13 Superintendent's Draft Performance Goals for 2022-2023
14 Teaching and Learning Report: MCAS Data, Newsletter
15 Business/Financial Report: Year to Date Budget Report, Budget Transfers,
FY2028 and FY2024 CIP Articles

Jessie FHartington

Committee Chair
*»*TV COVERAGE WILL TAKE PRIORITY ON ROOM ASSIGNMENTS.

Join Zoom Meeting: https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/85712823082
Please email Mandy Williams if you plan on joining the meeting via Zoom.
mwilliams@auburn.k12.ma.us




Auburn School Committee Meeting Agenda
5 West Street, Auburn, Massachusetts 01501

October 12, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/85712823082

Meeting ID: 857 1282 3082
Television: Charter Channel 194

YouTube: ACTVAUBURN

Call to Order:

This meeting of the Town of Auburn School Committee is being conducted both in person and
remotely, consistent with Governor Baker's Executive Order of March 12, 2020, and extended
through March 31, 2023.

For the public to join the meeting remotely through Zoom, please use the link posted on the agenda
on the Town’s Website.

The Governor’s Order, along with all supporting materials that have been provided to members of
this body, is available on the Town’s website. The public is encouraged to follow along using the
posted agenda.

Please note that this meeting is being recorded by Auburn Cable Television.

Accordingly, all members of this meeting who will participate: please be aware that other people
may be able to see you, and please take care not to “screen share” your computer. Anything
that you broadcast may be captured by the recording. Thank you.

Pledge:

Our Vision: The Vision of the Auburn Public Schools is to educate and prepare students
for the opportunities and challenges of a changing world.

Our Commitment: We will create, maintain, and support an environment that fosters a
sense of belonging for all students in our schools without regard to race, color, sex,
religion, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, homelessness, poverty,
spoken language and ability.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS:

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:

Ali DelLuca - Auburn High School receiving National Banner Recognition from Special Olympics
International. Auburn High School has successfully achieved national standards of excellence in the
area of inclusion, advocacy and respect. The athletes, partners, students, coaches, volunteers,
teachers, staff and administration at Auburn High School have all played key roles in creating a
social climate where everyone feels included and respected for who they are. Auburn High School
is only 1 of 12 schools in Massachusetts and among 164 schools nationwide to achieve this status
for the 2021-22 school year.



https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/86020484434

MINUTES: 9/21/22

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT:

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Spotlight on Students Information
Auburn High School Student Council - Discussion of Homecoming Events

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

School Safety Information
On October 7th, staff participated in the Active Shooter drill under the guidance of the Auburn
Police Department. The drill was successful in that it allowed staff to experience what might be
heard or felt in such a situation. Time was allotted for staff to debrief the process, for the APD to
provide feedback and for questions to be answered. In the coming days, modified drills will be
conducted with students at Auburn Middle School and Auburn High School.

COVID 19 Update Information
Given the current status of COVID 19 guidance, | will only note COVID 19 updates on the school
committee agenda if there are changes that warrant the reporting of such. As noted previously, |
will report COVID 19 positive cases out to the community on Tuesday and Friday of each week. If
there is a classroom or group where 3 or more positive cases are found, families will be notified to
be extra vigilant watching for symptoms with their child. If we experience a significant increase in
staff and student absences, causing the closure of a classroom or a school, we will notify the
community as far in advance as possible. We see this scenario as highly unlikely but want the
community to be aware. The community can access the weekly number of COVID 19 positive
cases via the Data Dashboard located on our website at www.auburn.k12.ma.us.

Superintendent Listening Sessions and Student Surveys Information
The October 3rd Superintendent Listening Session had to be canceled however, we did hold the
October 11th Superintendent Listening Session with members of the APS community. The goal of
the sessions was to share information related to the current draft of the Strategic Plan and to
answer questions and to further explore options to ensure all of our students receive what they
need to be successful in our schools. Students attending SWIS, AMS and AHS are in the process
of completing surveys(copies in your packet), along with the opportunity to participate in a
Discussion Group with the Superintendent(to be scheduled). These results are being compiled
and will be shared with you at a later date. Listening Sessions for teachers will be held during the
week of October 17th.

Superintendent’s Evaluation Information
As noted at the September 7, 2022 School Committee meeting, the Superintendent’s contract
requires the completion of her performance evaluation to take place in October of 2022, reflecting
on her tenure since January of 2022. The Committee will share the conclusions from the
evaluation process outlined at that meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:



https://datastudio.google.com/u/0/reporting/1c696082-5535-4ed4-8dcb-0fca65f011ef/page/ZzRpB

October 1 Enrollment Information
As we do each year, the student enrollment for this school year is included in your packet. As you
can see, we have 7 fewer students enrolled compared to the 2021-2022 school year. This
continues to be lower than the highest enroliment years of 2018-2019 and 2019-2020. We will
monitor this on a regular basis. We have also included information on new student registrations,
out of district placements and school choice enrollment.

Budget Kickoff Information
The 2023-2024 Budget season is upon us. Mrs. Wirizbicki has begun the process of sharing
previous year budget information with members of the Leadership Team as they plan for next
school year. | look for the Committee’s input for items or initiatives that the Committee believes
should be identified as a priority for the 2023-2024 budget. As is the case each school year, we
will be mindful of the contractual obligations delineated in the collective bargaining agreements
currently in place. We will enter negotiations with the Instructional Assistants, Secretaries and
Custodians this school year as the contracts of these groups expire on June 30, 2023. We
continue to monitor bus ridership as it may become necessary to add an additional school bus
next year while also monitoring the transportation and tuition for students in out of district
placements. The proposed 2023-2024 Budget Timeline is as follows:

October 12, 2022 School Committee to discuss/set priorities for FY24 Budget
October 14-November 2nd Leadership Team Budget Preparation and Discussion

November 9, 2022 FY 2024 Budget Document submitted to School Committee

November 30, 2022 Budget Presentations to School Committee

January 4, 2023 School Committee must vote a draft budget to send to Town Manager by
January 6th

January 6, 2023 FY 2024 School Dept. DRAFT Budget Submitted to Town Manager and Chief
Financial Officer

January 9, 2023 FY 2024 School Dept. DRAFT Budget Available for Public
Comment/Questions on Web Site

Equity in Special Education Indicators and Initiatives Status 2022-2023 Information
In your packet you will find an email received from Russell Johnston, Senior Associate
Commissioner from DESE. This email is to inform Auburn of its status related to Significant
Disproportionality, which measures whether students from certain racial and ethnic groups are
disproportionately placed in certain settings and are disproportionately receiving certain kinds of
disciplinary removals. This email also addresses the status of Auburn related to Indicators 4, 9
and 10 which examine if students with IEPs from certain racial and ethnic groups are suspended
or expelled more than comparable students statewide and also if the same group of students are
disproportionately receiving special education services. | am pleased to report to the Committee
that Auburn was either ‘not identified’, ‘not flagged’ or ‘not identified or at risk’. | would like to
share my appreciation for the work Mr. Walton, Director of Pupil Services and his entire team have
done to earn these ratings.

Auburn Public Schools School Building Study Committee Action

As discussed at the School Committee meeting on September 21st, one confirmed and one
potential residential building project in the town of Auburn may have an impact on school enrollment
in the coming years. Given that, | seek the support of the Committee to form the Auburn Public
Schools School Building Study Committee. It is my hope to gather a range of participants from the




school community and the town, to review the current building resources available to us, to discuss
options for the use of current space in school buildings and to recommend options to ensure the
Auburn Public Schools can accommodate new student enroliments in the coming years.

Recommended Motion....to support the formation of the Auburn Public Schools School Building
Study Committee.

Superintendent’s Draft Performance Goals for 2022-2023 Action

As outlined in the Superintendent’s contract, yearly performance goals are to be presented to the
Committee by October 15 each school year. In your packet, you will find draft performance goals.
These are being presented in draft format to allow for the addition or inclusion of any areas noted
from the performance evaluation being completed this evening. The draft goals can be updated
and presented again at the next meeting if warranted.

Recommended Motion.....to accept the Superintendent’s Performance Goals as presented for the
2022-2023 school year.

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT: Information
On September 26, the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

released official 2022 MCAS Data to school districts, and on September 29, data was released to
the public. For this evening’s meeting, | have prepared an overview of trends and patterns seen
statewide. As a district, we have initiated meetings examining student results both at the
individual and aggregate level and look forward to sharing information seen in our data at the
October 26th School Committee meeting.

In September, we launched a monthly memo for all Auburn employees. The Teaching and
Learning Newsletter puts the spotlight on teaching and learning inside our schools as well as
offering insights and opportunities to improve our work with students.

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report Information
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a year to date budget report dated October 5, 2022 for your review.

Budget Transfers Action
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a listing of Budget Transfers dated October 5, 2022, between the
same series for your information, along with a listing of transfers between different series for which
she is seeking your approval.

Recommended Motion.....to approve the list of Transfers dated, October 5, 2022, as presented
by the Business Manager.

FY2028 and FY2024 CIP Articles Action

Mrs. Wirzbicki and Mr. Fahey, with the input of the Building Principals have put together a list of CIP
needs for FY2028, while reviewing the previously agreed upon FY2024 CIP for needed changes.

These lists are in your packet for your consideration and approval. Once approved they will be sent
over to CFO Kazanovicz, to be included in the Total CIP requested from the Town as part of the FY2024
Budget preparation.




Recommended Motion.....to approve the FY2024 and FY2028 Capital Improvement Plans as
presented by the Business Manager and to forward them to the Town for inclusion as part of the
FY2024 CIP Budget.

Adjournment

Roll Call Vote:



MINUTES

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

Location: 5 West Street, School Committee Room

September 21, 2022 6:00 p.m.

In Attendance: Absent Zoom
Jessie Harrington Gail Holloway Unable to connect to Zoom

Meghan McCrillis

Brooke Wrenn

Samantha Raphael

Beth Chamberland, Superintendent

Alan Keller, Assistant Superintendent

Cecelia Wirzbicki, Business Manager

Brooke Beverly, Bryn Mawr Principal

Jenna Bailey, Bryn Mawr Art Teacher

Libby Dumais, High School French Teacher

Nicole Vecchio, High School Spanish Teacher

Euridices, ALonso & Emmanuel Dedesus - 11 Lorna Drive Auburn
Cathleen Rivard, Maggie & Morgan Dunphy - 325 Oxford Street North Auburn
Melissa, Paul & Beatria Tomasello - 17 Wellman Street Auburn

Sarah & Evelyn Schofield - 266 Bryn Mawr Ave Auburn

CALL TO ORDER:

Jessie Harrington called the meeting to order at 6:19 p.m.



Meghan McCirillis read out loud the Auburn Public School Vision & Commitment.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: None

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:
Dr. Chamberland recognized the passing of two former Auburn Public Schools teachers.

Mary Nowaszcki, worked in the district for 34 years. She was a 7th grade Social Studies
teacher.

Glen Williams spent his career in Auburn in the Auburn High School Art Department before
retiring in 1999.

A moment of silence was held. .

Minutes: 9/7/22
Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to accept the minutes from 9/7/22.

Brooke Wrenn a motion to accept the minutes from 9/7/22. Samantha Raphael seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT: None

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Spotlight on Students

Dr. Chamberland introduced Bryn Mawr Elementary School Art teacher Jenna Bailey,
along with 6 students Alonzo & Emmanuel De Jesus, Maggie & Morgan Dunphy,
Beatria Tomasello and Evelyn Schofield shared their experience with Dot Day,
celebrated on September 15th. The Dot is the story of a caring teacher who dares a
doubting student fo trust in her own abilities by being brave enough to “make her mark”.
What begins with a small dot on a piece of paper becomes a breakthrough in
confidence and courage, igniting a journey of self-discovery and sharing, which has
gone on to inspire countless children and adults around the globe.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

School Safety




Dr. Chamberland:.The District Safety Team met on Thursday, September 15th to review
the protocols for the October 7th Active Shooter Dirills that will take place at each school
building. The goal was to make this experience meaningful while also maintaining a
sense of security and calm for all involved. Details of the drill will be shared with all staff
prior to that day to ensure everyone feels supported and confident in the process with
the goal being to minimize any fear or anxiety on the part of staff. There will be a debrief
session at each school following the drill with the Safety Team so that all questions are
answered. The District Safety Team also discussed the protocol for the drills that will
take place with students at Auburn Middle School and Auburn High School. Parents
and students will be notified in advance of what to expect during these drills. Again, the
drills are being crafted to ensure everyone feels supported and confident in the process
with the goal being to minimize any fear or anxiety on the part of students and staff. All
schools have conducted their first fire drill under the supervision of the Auburn Fire
Department and all went well.

COVID 19 Update
Dr. Chamberland: COVID 19 remains a factor in our schools, although much less so

than in the past two years. She continues to report COVID 19 positive cases twice each
week. Nurses track COVID 19 positive cases and families of any classroom in which
there are 3 or more cases within a short time frame, are notified to monitor their child for
symptoms and to keep their child home if they do not feel well. We did have a trend of
positive cases at Bryn Mawr School last week but that seemingly has gone back to
being in line with the other schools. Regular cleanings continue to take place in all
buildings, students are encouraged to wash hands and use sanitizer and we are
adjusting to the ‘new normal’ in relation to COVID 19. Dr. Chamberland is in constant
contact with the Board of Health and DESE. She said she continues to be thankful for
the efforts of our nursing team. They are conducting in-school testing of symptomatic
staff and students, another tool in our efforts to keep everyone healthy.

Meghan McCrillis asked: How will parents be notified of more than 3 positives in a
classroom?
Dr. Chamberland : From the principals.

Brooke Wrenn asked: How is the substitute teacher list?
Dr. Chamberland: Not enough, but Alan Keller is working hard to increase the list and
get the subs into the buildings.

Alan Keller: Interviewing subs on Zoom and working hard to add more. Alan stated that
since the beginning of the school year he has added 8 additional subs to the list.

Busing

Dr. Chamberland: Busing has gone well thus far this school year. The Administrative
Assistants in our main office, Mandy Williams, Caitlin O'Neill and Kelley Ackley did a
remarkable job creating bus lists, distributing bus passes and monitoring bus ridership.
AA Transportation has collaborated with us on revising routes and also monitoring
ridership. As of September 15th, we had 41 students on a waiting list. This was done



to allow bus drivers to complete actual counts of riders. All students have now been
assigned to a bus and families have been notified of such. We will continue to monitor
ridership throughout the school year.

Consolidated Human Resource Review

Dr. Chamberland: Early last school year, we began a collaboration with the leadership of
the Town of Auburn related to Human Resources. The Town, using a grant, was able to
facilitate the completion of a study on the Human Resource roles and practices by The
Edward J. Collins Center for Public Management at UMASS Boston for both the Town
and The School Department. This study required the gathering of a great deal of
information along with a number of interviews with leadership and staff of both the Town
and the School Department. This information was shared with the School Committee
last school year and the Committee was in support of this process. On Monday,
September 12, 2022, the final report was shared with the Town Selectboard. This report
recommends that the Assistant Town Manager, to be hired in January upon the
retirement of Julie Jacobson and the assumption of Ed Kazanovicz as the Town
Manager, have experience in Human Resources along with the appropriate Human
Resource certifications. Also recommended is the addition of a Human Resource
Generalist to assist in the day to day work of Human Resources. These changes would
help to improve efficiencies, ensure that all legal requirements related to Human
Resources were met, concentrate many Human Resource activities into one office and
provide overall streamlined Human Resource functions to the Town.

Strateqic Plan Update
Dr. Chamberland: Two Superintendent Listening sessions have been scheduled for

families to discuss updates to the Strategic Plan. The sessions will be held at Auburn
Middle School on Monday, October 3, 2022 at 6:30PM for families of students at Auburn
High School and Auburn Middle Schools and at Pakachoag School on Tuesday,
October 11, 2022 at 6:30PM for elementary and preschool families. Dr. Chamberland
will be sharing the form with families on a regular basis leading up to the sessions to
encourage families to attend. Dr. Chamberland will present the survey questions that
will be asked of students at SWIS, AMS and AHS as part of my ‘listening tour’ at a later
date. Compiled results will be shared when student and staff listening sessions are
complete.

Jessie Harrington asked: Will the sessions be recorded or will minutes be taken?
Dr. Chamberland: Minutes will be taken.

Green Dome Update

Dr. Chamberland: Mr. Fahey and Dr. Chamberland met with 3 representatives of the
Green Dome Committee, on September 13, 2022. Dr. Chamberland was pleased to
inform the Committee that they have obtained a local, licensed contractor, Murphy’s
Home Repair, to remove the lead paint and repair the Green Dome located on Auburn
Street outside of the baseball field. Repairs will commence mid-October and should
take 7-10 days. A second phase may follow at a later date for the installation of a fence




around the Green Dome area. All necessary approvals have been obtained from the
Town as well. All of this work is being funded by donations received by the Green
Dome Commiittee.

NEW BUSINESS:

Auburn High School Graduation Date

Dr. Chamberland: The Leadership at Auburn High School is asking the Committee to
change the 2023 Graduation Date from June 9, 2023 to June 2, 2023 at 7:00pm on
Memorial Field. This is being done to create a less hectic and more enjoyable
experience for our graduating seniors and for staff. In addition to the change in the date
of graduation, a number of changes to senior events will also happen to spread out the
graduation events in a more manageable manner.

Samantha Raphael asked: When is the last day of school for Seniors?
Alan Keller: May 26th

Recommended Motion....to approve the date change of the Auburn High School
Graduation from June 9, 2023 to June 2, 2023.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the date change of the Auburn High
School Graduation from June 9, 2023 to June 2, 2023.

Samantha Raphael made a motion to approve the date change of the Auburn High School
Graduation from June 9, 2023 to June 2, 2023. Brooke Wrenn seconded the motion, it was
unanimously approved.

Auburn High School Field Trip to Quebec

Dr.Chamberland: In the packet was a request from Elizabeth Dumais at Auburn High
School to take up to 50 Auburn High School students to Quebec City, Quebec Canada.
This is a trip that took place for many years prior to COVID 19. The goal of this trip is to
immerse students in French-Canadian culture. More details are in your packet.

Libby Dumais expanded on the information in the packet and was available for
questions.

Jessie Harrington: Do kids know they need a passport to attend this trip?
Libby Dumais: Yes, but we will also hold a family meeting and go over all the information
again. As of right now you have to be fully vaccinated to enter Canada. But that is set to

expire on 9/30/22, we will be paying attention to that as well.

Brooke Wrenn: How many chaperones?



Libby Dumais: 35 students - 4 chaperones, 40+ - 5 chaperones

Dr. Chamberland: Should have a COID plan and check with the travel company
regarding insurance if the Canadian border closes.

Megan McCirillis added: Check to see if COVID swaps are required to re-enter.

Recommended Motion....to approve the Auburn High School Field Trip to Quebec,
January 26-29, 2023.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the Auburn High School Field Trip to
Quebec, January 26-29, 2023.

Meghan McCirillis made a motion to approve the Auburn High School Field Trip to Quebec,
January 26-29, 2023. Samantha Raphael seconded the motion, it was unanimously approved.

The Reserve at Ashworth Hill

Dr. Chamberland: Presented to the Committee was information related to The Reserve
at Ashworth Hill. This is a housing development proposed by Eastland Partners to
construct 324 units of housing off Blaker Street. The Select Board voted to support this
initiative on October 28, 2019. The pandemic and supply chain issues delayed the
project and they have now come forward with an updated timeline for completion. At
the time of this proposal, it was estimated that the public schools could potentially be
impacted by the enrollment of 67 school aged children. Dr. Chamberland also included
a historical overview of enrollment by grade.

Jessie Harrington: This project could potentially put a strain on our district, especially at
the Middle School. Our needs might be different now since the original conversation,
can that be revisited?

Dr. Chamberland: Stated she would talk to Julie Jacobson, but did not think there was
room for change. She said we would need to think about space issues, buses and staff.

Jessie Harrington: Modules at the Middle School?

Dr. Chamberland: Potentially.

Meghan McCirillis:Bryn Mawr students aren't able to leave the classrooms for Art due to
space constraints, which could become widespread. Another question for Julie
Jacobson, can some of the money the project is allocating for the 4th of July and the

Summer Concert Series, can it come our way?

Brooke Wrenn: Any idea how many updates we will receive?



Dr. Chamberland: No, not at this time.

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:

Alan Keller: In addition to the Active Shooter Drills on October 7, the staff at each of our
schools will participate in the first of two sessions on Anti-Bias training, the goal of which
is ensuring a safe and supportive environment for all students and staff. This training
session has been designed for us and will be facilitated by the Anti Defamation League
(ADL) based on feedback from the Equity Audit, goal areas in our Strategic Plan, and
feedback from our administrative team. The sessions will establish a shared
understanding of the different forms of bias (e.g., explicit, implicit, racism, anti-semitism,
sexism, etc), develop effective bias incident intervention and prevention strategies and
identify actionable steps to facilitate more inclusive and equitable classrooms and
school communities.

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT: None

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Samantha Raphael made the motion to adjourn for the evening. Brooke Wrenn seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 7:24pm.

Adjournment
Roll Call Vote

Respectfully submitted,
Mandy Williams

Recording Secretary

Referenced Documents:

Meeting Minutes for 9/7/22
Consolidated Human Resource Review
Auburn High School Field Trip to Quebec
The Reserve at Ashworth Hill

Historical Overview of enrollment by grade






SWIS Student Survey

Thank you for answering a few questions about your time at Swanson Road Intermediate School.
As Superintendent of Schools, | am working with Principals, Assistant Principals and teachers to
help make the Auburn Public Schools a place where everyone feels like they belong, they feel
accepted for who they are and each student receives all they need to be successful. Your answers
to these questions will help us to do that so it is important for you to be thoughtful and honest.

* Required

1. | feel like | belong at my school. *

Mark only one oval.

Not at all ) ) All the time

2. | feel like | am accepted at my school for who | am. *

Mark only one oval.

Never ‘ ) () Always

3. The best thing about my school is: *



4,

If | could make my school better, | would: *

There is a positive, caring adult in my school who knows me and | can go to them if | *
need help.

Mark only one oval.

() Yes
(__JNo
Share something your teacher(s), your principals or the Superintendent could do to ¥

make school better for you.

If you would like to be included in a group discussion with the Superintendent of Schools
to share your thoughts about your school and how we can make it better, please enter
your first and last name on the line below. The group discussion will take place during the
school day for about 45 minutes. Thank you!

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms



AHS & AMS Student Survey

Thank you for answering a few questions about your experience so far this year at Auburn High
School. As Superintendent of Schools, | am working with Principals, Assistant Principals and
teachers to help make the Auburn Public Schools a place where everyone feels like they belong,
they feel accepted for who they are and each student receives all they need to be successful. Your

answers to these questions will help us to do that so it is important for you to be thoughtful and
honest.

* Required
1. Email *
2. |feel like | belong at my school. *

3.

Mark only one oval.

Not at all ) () Allthetime

| feel like | am accepted at my school for who | am. *

Mark only one oval.

Never () ) Always



4. The best thing about my school is: *

5.

If I could make my school better, | would: *

There is a positive, caring adult in my school who knows me and | can go to them if |
need help.

Mark only one oval.

() Yes
( ) No

Share something your teacher(s) could do to make school better for you. *

*



8. Share something your principal or assistant principal could do to make school better for *

you.

9. To help all students in my school, the Superintendent should: *

10. If you would like to be included in a group discussion with the Superintendent of Schools
to share your thoughts about your school and how we can make it better, please enter
your first and last name on the line below. The group discussion will take place during
the school day for about 45 minutes. Thank you!

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

Google Forms






€c0¢/S/01L

98¢ l S A Zl 14 Ll 9l 8 L 6 g Ll 6Ll g9 Sjuswijjoiuz
M3N
9 Zl yAS 8 oL L 9 14 sjuapn}g adloyy jooyds
Gl | i [4 ) < [ L sjuspnis doo
FAA A v Zl L oL 6 8 L 9 g 14 € Z } | M-aid
Sjuspnj}s aJ1oyd |OOYIS Sapnjaul [e]jo] .
609¢ L10¢ 90%¢ 600¢
ozsz  910¢ S9€T 8002 0,92 =|o0Yydsaid/m 6512 [eyol
vsvz G102 secz 1002
0/5T 2202 €9t ¥102 ¥EET 9002 8¢/ ‘looyds ybiy
£LST 1202 L¥ET €102 65€Z  S00Z
815 020¢ ovez <2L0Z 65€z  ¥002 £G69 : [ooyos 3|ppIN
9€9¢ 6102 65€C L10¢ T1ive €002
£€9C 810C o0igz  0LOC grve 2002 LLL 1ooyasaid.«. 890 : Kejuswslz
o/d 9/d| 9/d| 9/9 9/d 9o/d 9/d o/d| 9/d 9/d 9/g 9/g 9/9d 9/9d 9/d
l- 0.S2T | L/lS¢ STV1iOL
i LLL 601l LLL
8¥/€9 Sald SHY
6 0.z L9¢ 68 8 16
¥P/St| SE/6v| 6F/8Y ng
vlL- |2¥e eler4 68 9/ L2
ob/er| 8E/8E| ECE/vY Mvd
GlL- |98 (WA} LLL |G61L 06l
¥8//8| 88//01 66/16 SIS
4 €99 679 €Lz Lie 6¢c
COL/LLL) 66/CLL [CLLILLL SNV
L 8gl el | €1 |26L viL |¥LL |G8L
G/8 | 68/€0L| 28/c6| £6/1.8| 60L/9L SHY
s|ejol S[E0L
Wa gzoz Lecoe WV Zl Ll 0] 6 8 A 9 g ¥ € Z L A M-8ld

¢c0¢ 'L 129010

JAVIO ANV T00HOS INIWTIOANT 121440

spesnyoesse\ ‘wngny STOOHIS J1M19Nd NYNgNy







Chamberland, Elizabeth <echamberland@auburn.k12.ma.us>

1 message

Coonley, Brian (DOE) <brian.coonley@state.ma.us> Thu, Sep 22, 2022 at 1:51 PM
To: "echamberland@auburn.k12.ma.us" <echamberland@auburn.k12.ma.us>

Superintendent Elizabeth Chamberland
5 West Street

Auburn, MA 01501
Dear Superintendent Elizabeth Chamberland:

The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (MA DESE) and local education agencies (LEAS) across
the Commonwealth have made it their priority to increase educational access and equity for our most marginalized
students, especially students with disabilities. This priority necessitates that we identify inequities in special
education and respond to them. As part of this work, MA DESE implements multiple initiatives.

The purpose of this email is to notify your LEA of its status across these initiatives and indicators for the 2022-
2023 school year. It is recommended all district staff carefully read all information in this email as if flagged or
identified there will be required actions of the LEA.

Information about your LEA’s status for each initiative and indicator are included in the table below.

Auburn’s Status for Initiatives and Indicators

Initiatives and Indicators Status Area of Identification/Flag
Indicator 4A Not Identified

Indicator 4B Not Identified

Indicator 9 Not Flagged

Indicator 10 Not Flagged

Significant Disproportionality | Not Identified or At-Risk

More information on Significant Disproportionality and other equity in special education initiatives and indicators
is available here: https://www.doe.mass.edu/sfs/discipline/indicators-4-9-10.docx.



MA DESE is working to create a system of technical assistance, professional development, and other supports that
is customized for each LEA. This will include district level supports, professional learning communities (PLCs),
and online trainings.

For LEAs identified or at-risk of significant disproportionality in special education and LEAs flagged or
identified for indicators 4, 9 and 10, you will receive an email with more information about requirements,
upcoming technical assistance opportunities and PLC groups.

More Information on Indicators and Initiatives

Significant Disproportionality in Special Education: IDEA requires states to measure whether students from
certain racial and ethnic groups are disproportionately receiving special education services in specific disability
categories, whether they are disproportionately placed in certain settings, and whether they are disproportionately
receiving certain kinds of disciplinary removals. IDEA requires different calculations for this measurement than it
requires for Indicators 9, 10, 4A, and 4B.

LEAs identified with significant disproportionality are required to complete the following:
1. Review and, if appropriate, revise policies, practices, and procedures (PPPs)
2. Publicly report revisions of PPPs

3. Reserve 15% of IDEA funds for comprehensive coordinated early intervening services (CCEIS) to address
factors contributing to the significant disproportionality. Funds must be used for students ages 3 through grade 12
and for students with or without disabilities.

4, Identify and address factors that may be contributing to significant disproportionality

5. Submit action plans to DESE for approval in spring 2023. More information on these action plans will be
included in follow-up email.

Though at-risk LEAs are not required to take specific action right now, they may wish to assess their policies,
practices, and procedures for reasons that may have contributed to the LEA’s high risk ratios or take additional steps
to examine the data that suggest disproportionality.

Any LEA at-risk for future identification with or identified with significant disproportionality is invited to
participate in the MA DESE provided technical assistance and professional development.

Data for Significant Disproportionality in Special Education is made available to all LEAs, no matter their status
for this initiative, in an Edwin report: SP301 Significant Disproportionality in Special Education. This report can
be found in Edwin Analytics in the Security Portal: https://gateway.edu.state.ma.us/.

More information on Significant Disproportionality is available here:
¢  What is Significant Disproportionality Quick Reference Guide

e  Significant Disproportionality Fiscal Implications Reference Guide



e MA DESE Significant Disproportionality Website

Indicators 4A and 4B are required by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) and, through data
analysis, measure whether students with IEPs, overall and from certain racial and ethnic groups, are suspended or
expelled in LEAs more than students with IEPs statewide. Through this data analysis LEAs are identified for
indicators 4A and 4B.

All LEAs identified by way of this data analysis are required to identify and address factors that may be
contributing to disproportionality. LEAs found to have policies, practices, and procedures (PPPs) that lead to this
discrepancy are required to write a corrective action plan which must be completed by the next reporting year.

Any LEA identified under indicators 4A and 4B are invited to participate in MA DESE provided technical
assistance and professional development

More information on Indicator 4 is available here: https://www.doe.mass.edu/sfs/discipline/indicators-4-9-10.docx.

Indicators 9 and 10 are required by IDEA and, through data analysis, measure whether students from certain racial
and ethnic groups are disproportionately receiving special education services in LEAs, both in general and in
specific disability categories, because they were inappropriately determined eligible for special education services.
Through this data analysis LEAs are flagged for indicators 9 and 10.

All LEAs flagged by way of this data analysis are required to send PPPs to MA DESE. IDEA requires MA DESE
to determine whether the disproportionate representation is due to inappropriate identification of students for
special education services by reviewing the LEA’s PPPs regarding disability determination and eligibility
determination. If it is determined that PPPs are inappropriate and are contributing to the disproportionate
representation, corrective action procedures are required.

Any LEA flagged under indicators 9 or 10 are invited to participate in MA DESE provided technical assistance and
professional development.

More information on Indicators 9 and 10 is available here: https://www.doe.mass.edu/sfs/discipline/indicators-4-9-
10.docx.

Please contact Brian Coonley of the MA DESE’s Special Education Planning & Policy Office at 781-338-3374 or
brian.coonley@mass.gov with questions. He will be your primary point of contact on this matter.

Thank you, in advance, for your shared attention to this important work. We look forward to our continued
partnership.

Best Regards,



Wt Il

Russell D. Johnston, PhD

Senior Associate Commissioner

Cc:

Gregory Walton, Special Education Director

Cecelia Wirzbicki, District Business Leader

Elizabeth Chamberland, Curriculum Director

Brian Coonley, Special Education Equity and Inclusion Specialist

Jamie Camacho, Director, Office of Special Education Planning and Policy



NOILVONdHd

AAVANODFS ANV AYVINIWITI

40 INIWLUVLAQ SLLASAHIVESY W

'S22IAIBS uolleanpa |e1dads 4oy 91qi8ie paulwialsp Ajslelndoiddeul
aJam Aayl asnedaq ‘sali08a1ed Ajljigesip o1j10ads ul pue [eJauasd ul Yyloq ‘Sa0IAISS uolleanpa |e1oads Sulaledal Ajeieuoliodoudsip
9Je sdnoJ3 21uyla pue |eIJe. Uleluad WO SIUSPNIS Jaylaym ainseaw pue y3q| Aq padinbas ale QT pue g S103edipu|

"9PIMIILIS 54|
UM SIUBPNIS UBYZ SI0W SIILIISIP Ul Paj|adxa 4o papuadsns a.e ‘sdnoJs 21uyla pue [eloe. Ul liad WO PUB ‘||BJ3A0 ‘SdI| YHm
SJUSpPN3S JaYlaym ainseaw pue (y3q|) 39¥ uoneanp3 sanljiqesiq Yiim sienpiaipu] ay3 Aq painbal ale g pue yi Ss101e21pu|

‘g PUB ‘v ‘0T ‘6 S103e21pU| Jo) saUInbal 31 UBY] JUSWSINSE3W SIY] JOJ SUOIIR|NI|BD JUBIIHIP S3JInbal Y3 Q| "S|eAowdl
Azeundidsip jo spupy uiela2 SulAleda4 Aj@jeuoljodoadsip ade Aayl Jayisym pue ‘s3uillas ulelad ul padeld Ajeieuoiiodoidsip
aJe Aay3 Jayiaym ‘sario8aied Ayjiqesip ay1oads ul s821AISS uoneanpa [eads Sulnledaa Ajsieuoiliodosdsip sue

sdnoJg 21uy1a pue [B[o.J UIBISI WOU) SJUSPNIS JBYIIYM 2Inseaw 03 sa3els sainbad v3qal :Ajljeuoipodousdsiq Juediyiusis

g puUe {7 S101edipu|
v3qg| 01 asuodsal ul osjp pue zzz 421deyd me| 31e1s 031 asuodsal ul ‘(sniels 43| pue Aldiuyia/aoes Aq saied ajeuoiiodoldsip
Se [|am Se) sJuspnis ||e o) uois|indxa pue uoisuadsns JO S81eJ 32NPaJ 01 SAIIRINUI 353 €SI m:__n:um_n_ m:_v_:_..._umm_

‘uoljeanp3 |eiaads ul uolzejuasasday aleuolriodoadsiq (0T JOIBIIPU| pue § JOJEJIPU] e
pue [U0I3eINp3 |e1dads ul auldidsig ul AduedaJtdsig JUBDHIUGIS 7 SIOJBJIPU| e
‘uoizeonp3 |ededs ul Ajljeuoiliodoldsiq JUBJIIUGIS e

-9UIdIDSIQ SUDJUIYIRY e

:SIAIRIIIUI JUIBLIP JNOJ UO SISNI0H JUBWNIOP SIYL

syuoddns juswdojansp
|euOISS9404d pUB SIUBISISSE |EDIUYID] PUB ‘S9552204d UOIIBIIHIIUDPI JDLIISIP ‘SUOIIRIND|ED Ul SSIUSIBHIP Y3 Sule|dxXa JUaWndop sy "salijiqesip
Y1IM SIU3PN3S 03 21|3J 383 SAAIRRIHNUL ALINba 3S3Q VIA JUSIS44IP IN0GEe UOIIBdIjII.|D PUE Uolew.o Ul apiacid 01 st Juswnaop siyl jo asodind ay|

OT pue ‘6 ‘¢ s10i1eaipuj pue ‘Ayjeuonniodoadsiqg Juednyiusis ‘auljdidsig sunjuiylay
Tzoz AMenugad :palepdn 1seq






juawanosdwi/saloas

SYIIN ‘diysiapes] J1ay) uo asuanjjuil Joj sjediound jo Asains JeaAh jo
pua ‘sBuneaw [ediound pajuawnoop ‘sucijenjeas jedioulld 93U3PIAT

‘sa|diound an jo
aousapiAa uo siseydwsa Buloeld ajiym Buluies| pue Buiyoes) paalasqo
10 suoissnosip eiA sjediound jo Juswdojarap diysiepea] TJnsay

sjediounad yjm sHsIA woolsse[d AjYyjuoly :Uonoy

'SjuUapnj}s 3 pue Sjuapnis uoijeonps [e1sads 10} spual)}

panoaduw 10} pazAjeue aq [Im sdnoibgns Joj ejep SYOW “sAsAalns g .
= B = = H juapn}s Ag ainseaw Se JUaUO0D WoolsSe|d ul Juawabebua Juapnys LA 809 Bujies Juepms
asealoul [IM dn o sejdiound ay3 jo uonesnddy -yoes ul ssjdiouid
T1dN pappaquwa YHIM SUoss3|  Jsea| Je asusiadxa [[Im sjuapnis
IV "y2eod Jan paseq Buipjing ay3 yam suoissas bBunssw Ajnoey
Z yum Buoje 1eak [ooyas sy} Buiuier jo sAep [jn} om3 ui ajediaiped
1M JBIS [V "ZL-Mald swoolisse|d ||e ul Buiurea Joj ubiseq |esiaAlun
10 sajdioulid ay} jo uonejuawa|dwi aAljae sy} ajell|ioed J[eoH

‘Buiwies| Juspnis

pue ‘sssusanoaya Jojeonps ‘aoueuopad [eucieziuebio arcidw pue sjeob jousip pue |ooyos
LLIOJUI O}—ejep Ymolb pue s)nsal JUaWSSasSe [00y2s pue ‘Jousip ‘sjess Buipnjoul—Buiules)
JUSpNIS 0] PaJE|al 30USPIAS JO S82.N0Ss 3|diynw sasn :Bunjely uoisiosq pawloyul-eleq 3J-|

'SSaUIPEa) JO S|9AS| puUB ‘Sisalajul ‘spaau ‘salA)s Buluies| SSI9AIp S]EPOWIIOIOE
0} pazijeuosiad ale pue ‘syuapnis ||e abebus “yiom pue Hoys jo Ajienb pue jusijuod
Buipiebal suoneoadxa ybiy 10a))a1 sbuipas (je ul saonoeld Jey) ssunsug juolansisu| g-|

W W FL 132 2 uonduosag (s)ioyeaipu| snaog sjeon

@ Q33 @ m =

2 ! 2 ‘diysiepesT snelsiuIWpY

= P e = SAIj094T 10} SPJEPUEB)S B} WO JOJedIpuU| SNoo) 2UO Jses) Je 0} paubie pue | HYINS 89 pinoys seos ‘s|eob juswanoidul
& 10L3SIp Inoy 0} oM pue ‘|eob sopoeld [euolssajold auo ‘|eoB Buiuies| Juspnjs suo Jses| 18 Ajuspl Isnw sjuspusiuledng

€202-220¢ ‘puelaqueyd yieg

S|eo5) 92UBWLIOLId S Judpudjuadng

AMVONOO3S ¥ AYVININGTE

NOILLVONdd W

L




Suoljoe aAoqe Jo uonajdwod pajuawndoq BOUSPIAg

(seniqisuodsail jeuoissajoid

pue ‘sjuawatinbai uoneonpa |e1vads ‘suaboyjed auloq poojq ‘asn usd
-1d3 pue g3V ‘Buifjng ‘Juiensai 10} Buiuiel] Jea ayy jo Buluuibag
JoLISIg SSauUaIBME JNESSE |BNX3S 10} HOMNONI fuonuaald apiaing
1o} Buluiel] uoser) *Ajajes o3 pajejal pajejdwo aq |m Bulures

auIjuo pue S| J2100YS 9A13Y ‘S| 2114 -92e|d u] ale sjod0joid
fjajes ainsus 0} |0OYIS YIe2 0] SYSIA PR2UNOUUBUN JINPUOI [[IM WEd ]
fyajeg jou3s1q "sao1joeid ajepdn pue mainal 03 92e|d a)e] [[IM SWEd |
fyajeg jooyag pue Jousiq ay3 yjoq jo sbupssw Ajyjuop Tuondy

*ajes yejs
pue sjuapnis doay 0} aoe|d ul ale sjoo0joid Ajejes || ainsua 0} SWea]
Ajajes peseg [00y2S pue wea] Ajojes Jouisiq 2y} ainjjsuley [EocH

"Spaau |BI00S pue ‘[euonows? ‘yyesy ‘Aleses jo abuel ||} B ssalppe 0} swalsAs [euoljesado
pue ‘sauino. ‘sainpaoold ‘sueld aAoays sanoaxs pue sdojens JusaWUoIAUT -||

a-ie vl

L 180D
juswanoidwy] JoL3sIg

‘ssalboud
10} ZZ0Z 30 Isnbny jo s)nsal Aaains ayj o} pasedwod spodal 302l1p
Aw 03 AaAins JeaAh Jo pua ‘welboud jo uonsjdwod 1ol sdOd @2UdpIAg

"19UIqe) s,juspuajuliadng pue sjediouiid ay3 yym saanoead
diysiapes| 0} paules| Juajuod BuiAjdde ‘puaLl} [ED1JLID B SE 2BO)
dISN Aw ssa2oe Auenbal ‘suoissas 4|SN P2|npayds [[e puapy ‘uonoy

‘Juspusjuuadng e se s|ys diysiapes] Aw dojeasp o}
welbold uononpuj Juspuajuadng mapN ays ul Ajjn} sjedioiped [E0DH

“aoljoeld UMO Jay Jo SIy

Ul SIOINBYSQ @533 S|Spol “s)nsal paacsdwl aasiyoe pue aonoeld jdepe Ajsnonuijuod o3 Aosy}
pue ‘seanoelid }saq ‘Yoieasal JusLnd ‘Blep jJuspnis ssn pue aonoeld Jiay) INoge 3A03|3I

ale sIaquiall Yels Yyolym Ul 21njnd B sainynu pue sdojaaa( :Buiuies snonunuod d-Al

a-nl

[eoD
aoljoeld [BUOISSaJ0Id




He1s yum pazijin sjuiod uoissnasip pue

sojoipue ‘sbunsew |ediound Apjeam-1q ayj woldj sepuabe ayj uo pajou
se uoisnjou| ® Anb3 ‘Aysianig o3 pajejal sanssi buipsebas sjediound
yym suoissnasip BulobuQ ‘uonajdwos Buluiesy 10y sdad :23uspiag

selq 03 paje|al sjuapioul jooyss uo sjediounsd yym

SuoIssnosip aje)ijioed "}JelS pue ‘saljiWe} ‘sjuapnis Yjm suoissag
BuiusysiT 1onpuo) -suoissaibbe-oloiw pue sousjedwiod jeinyno

uo anBeaT uonewejag-nuy ayy woly Buiuiesy sayy ul ajedidiyed TUONROY

‘sjooyds Ino ul Buibuojaq jo asuas e |99} JJB)S pue sjuapn3s [[e Jeyl
ainsua o} pue sjooyas [|e ul Buibuojaq pue Ajajes Jo ajewi|o e ajeald
0} suoissaibbe o1oiw pue asudjedwos [einynd uo anbea] uoneweseq
-juy ayj} wouy Buiures; yum yeis |je poddns pue apirold I[eoon

‘pajoadsal ale sabus|eyo pue ‘syibualis 'saijuapl ‘spunolbyoeq
,SIUSPNIS Y2IYm Ul JUSWIUOIIAUS 3SIBAIP A[[BINYIND B U] Aj2AI308Y8 10BISIUI 0) SJUSpn)S
puE slaquiaw Je}s a|geus saonoeld pue saiolod jey} saunsug :Aoualonold [eanyng g-Al

a-Al

€ leon
jJuswanoidwyi 3ou3sIg

sBungeaw jediound Apjeem-1q ay3 wody sepuabe

ay} uo pajou se uoisn|ou| pue ‘Aynb3g ‘AjsiaAlqg o) paje|al sanssi
Buipiebaa sjediounad yym suorssnasip Bulobup ‘Buipjing diysuonjejey
jo Buljepoy ‘sewodino dnoib uolssnasiqg Jels pue Juapnis
‘sawi02)nQ uolissag Bulualsi ‘Yeiq jeuld ueld s16ajellg TBoUSpIAg

sBuneaw jauiqen

pue |edioulld ‘diysiapeaT Joj ainjoni)s Buasw aAljeloge||02 & azIji3n
‘salliwey Ym suonesiunwwod Bulobuo ‘syuspnis pue yejs ‘saljiwey
yim suoissas Bujualsi ‘ssasold ajyepdn ueld o162jes)s TUONROY

yons Buljapow Aq Bunydaosoe pue aAisnjoul si jey) 101431 Y3
SSO0JJE puk S|ooYyIS ulylim uoljeloqe|jo9 Jo ajewl|d e Bungeanny o

“JBUUBW JUSI0IYD pue
‘anjoaye ‘s|genba ue Ul SUISIU0D AJUNWILLOD PUB AIWE) SOSSAIPPY ‘Sulsoucs Aliwe g-|||

"AJUNLUILLOD puB JoLIsIp
‘|o0YDS ‘WI00ISSE|D B} JO SSBUBAIJDBYS SU} 0} SINQLIU0D UBD pue AJUNLULIOD [00Y9S pue
WOO0JSSE[O BY} JO SIaGUIBL BLIOJ[aM SJE S3I[ILUE) [|B By} SaInsua AjaAioy Jualabedug y-|||

a-m e v

¢ leoo
juswaaolsduwy Jou3sIq







T

0"

%0°

%g°09
%5°6E
%0°SP

%S "T6
%0° L6

affied

00°000°T

00°00T
00°000°T
00"

00°Qse
8%°09%°2
00°0S84
00°0sL

6T 84F 2~
8"

00°000°7
08 ver'Z-
22" 9¢-

TS PSS'S
56789291
£1°082"€7
92699~
0279909
0S"0TT T~

6278€0°Y
007000°2
25°9££°67
2072526
00°T68 TS

00°005'T
00°529
0Z°v06°Z
6T°5¢8
00°00%
LTE6PE
0T veEr“€

1394n3
IV IIVAY

00"

00"

v 9¢ 69T
£0°2£9°96
20°£69°6T
ST"T80°2¢8
00°6£9°2¢

(LU
00”
Sy £0T'801
OF " LYY 'vL1
0$°£29'65T

00
00"

8t 8vb
50" ZvE
00"
907 /€5 €€
£9°78E ‘08

SFIONTIEWNINI

o0-

8L ¢8¢'¢
ST'SI6Z0T
05°9¥%°S

TZ'T9%'1
00’

65 0L7°ET
vE 6E8°8¢
05°/8¢°12

00"
00056

26 Ivb T
9. 75§
00"
25°656°€
[2°186°67

J3aN3dX3 QLA

000°T

00T
000'T
000°'T

00s‘s
000°2
TTL0ST
L IATA
956'z¢e?

00§'T
SIS'T
008’y
005°T
00S
0660
008'€TT

pngpafL6 g7 weddodq

L1020 LMD 129801
9£:4T TTOT/S50/0T :paIesauab 1.0day

0 000°'T Wil NAYS ‘SHOO0SLXIL €TSS TSO¥IT
0 00T VAL "9WIAY ADVIIIW OTZS TSOLZTT
0 000'T WYdD0dd THOS ¥3I3V  TZSS TSOLZTIT
0 000°T NAYE S3T14dNS LMV §TSS TSO0EZIT
0 052 NAYE S3IITddNS #05 +TSS TSOETIT
0 Q0T‘7I "WESSYTD fS3IT4ANS QLTSS TSOEZIT
0 05/ NOILYOMNQI TVOISAHd OFFS TSOE?TT
0 Qs SATNddNS JISNH  §Z2FS TSOETTT
0 68/'% A¥Y SON3JILS ¥3IHLO 6ZTS TSOEZTIT
0 PEO'T GN3dILS ADCTIONHDAL Q2ZTS TSOLZIT
0 000°7 ¥O0Ud T00HIS ¥ILdAY  L7TS TSOE?TL
0 €L2'T I0¥VHD NI d3HOVAL 9ZTS TSOECTT
0 00sS°‘T SY IYNOILDN¥LISNI 670215 TSOECTIT
0 C00‘0T 9ns/SATIVIVS vIL  Q/0¢TS TSOE?TT
0 978207 NAYE S1STITVIZAdS Q8TTTS TSOECTIT
0 QL8 PET SY TIYNOILINULSNE  6/TTIS TSOEZIT
0 90¢ ‘¢¢ S53INUdvIvE HIVIN  ZLATTIS TSO0ECTIT
0 £90°T¥6 TAVIVS | SHIHOVAL OQLTITTS TSOE¢TIT
0 SI0‘ /8 ¥0inLt 71713 Q0TS TSO0ELTT
0 00s‘S ISSY "dISNI 0345 6Z07TS 300elTT
0 000°z ALNLTISENS d3dS  GZ0ZTS S00£7TT
0 TIL'0ST YNOILDMELSN Q3dS &JITTS 800£7TT
0 PPSZTE V Q3dS AMYIW NAYS  Z/TTTS S00£2TL
0 956 ¢5e LSYZHOVEL d3d4S QLTTTS 800L€TT
0 Q0S°T 03A30 H0¥d TONTAd  AELS TTOZZTTL
0 S/S°T 9 “IvdIDNI¥d “$3Ng wE.S TTOCZTT
0 008‘¥ SAT1ddNS ONIINIYd Z¥bS§ TTOCCIT
0 00S‘T INddnNS S, TVdIONI¥d TeZbS TTO0ZZLT
0 a0s UMY NAYE ‘39V1S0d  ¥HES TTOZZIT
0 066 ‘0¥ YIVS S, A¥VLI3WD3aS  RTTIS TTO0Z?IT
0 008°€IT YIvS 5, TVdIDNI¥d Q9TTTS TTOZZIT

SLWLSCAY
/Sa4NYHL

d0ddd¥:

© - GNNG IVEEANED: o 0
TYNIDIANO0 S

SH0d SINNOIDY

1¥0d3 139aNn9 31VA-0O1-dvIA

NJdNdnNv 40 NMO1



prgpaALe 1¢I weasodd

rd shed 9E:4T mwmmmmmvﬁm :paleJaual h_mem
%6° 86 2 4 00" v¢.mmm. oo¢. G oow_ SYOHIVAIVd “39VLS0d dyES TTOZZHT
%BL-Z0T ST°8¢8~ ma.NMm“mm ¥8°0TE'8 0es OF G 066 OF vIVS S, AdVIIE03S FSTTTS TT0ZZHFT
%0°S0T b6 9Tv E- T 'TeL7 88 ££°685°T¢ 006°ETT ¢ 006°ETT VIVYS S,TVdIDNIdd Q9TITTS ITOZIHE
% 19 Iy IYTL Z8°926'% TL°82F'S 005 °8T 0 005 ‘8T QUdWI/S¥IVdIY D19 OFHS 66072¥TT
%26  F9TECS 00'16 9€7092°9 £.8°'9 0 5§£8°9 IVIAOLSAD SITNJANS  QSPS GE0TPIT
%0 00T 00~ 00°000°¢ 00~ \ ooo.m 0 000°'¢€ "ADYVHD 3SN WIMIAS  ZEZS B6OQTHTL
%0°00T 007 Nm.amm“m 8P 80T ooo,m 0 ooo”m UMY NAYMY WHEILYM  TEZS 660TPTT
%0°00T 00° oo.oom,vﬁ 00- . 008 $T Q oom.vﬁ NAME “13nd OSNILV3IK +T17S% B6OTHIT
%0°00T 00 8¢°64L°6 L 0¢e ¢ 000°'TT 0 00621 NA¥E ¥IMOd/SLHDIT TIZS 660THIT
%6°TOT +I"686°T~ $°6L8° LS 80°6%8°/7 oty “£0T Q0 0¥y £0T IQ0LsSND S3ITAVIVS  ZRTTITS 660THTT
%S 00T 09°/9%- 07925704 §57995°6 2L'64 0 2.6/ g ‘ISUNN ‘AYYIVS  SQTTTS 6602ETT
%0° 00" Qss Q0- 00" Omm. 0 088 ‘SUTI4dNS FINYAIND  TISS PSOLZTT
%L 0IT 90°6/%'8- £9°022°82 €7 /20T 99+ 038 Q 99% 08 ATYYIVS IDNVAING  9/TTTS $50LZ21T
%S0T v 88— 1Yl rad w2RPLT 004°T 0 00L°T SIAQIANY ‘S3ITddNS  STSS TS09CTT
%0" 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°‘T 0 GO0‘T ‘SATTddNS AdVEEIT  /8SS TS0SCIT
%0°00T 0™~ [9°TTZ 2% 2878058°S A VAA 4 0 1L LY HD3L VIO3W §/TTIS TS0SZTT

" dOUddY . -
TYNIOING

- 139an8
g3sSIAIY

J3AN3IdX3 QLA SLWLSEQY

/SUANTIL

13%ang
10d IIAVIIVAY

SIONVIFWNONT

s QNAE TYEENED oL
S0 SINNODIY

1H0d3y 1390nd A1VQA-01-dVIA
NANGNVY 40 NMOL




€

#%0°00T

%0°

abed

¥0°-

00°000°T

9/ 8T EY
957181~
¥6°50%° 08
0S'0TT T~

857LEL'T
00°000°2
8 L6~
8% 0T¥ 0T
96°25v‘T

139ans

JI1SVIIVAY

£9°ITZ'2¥

0o-

00

Qb 9E7 69T
0/°£05 ‘69

£9° 92 7¢

#$"9€T 1082
00°6.9°Z¢

0C*

00°
99°660°5%9
St 09 “HT
v 98T 6Y

STONYAGWNDONI

£875058°S

06"

70" £9T 20T
05 9¥¥‘S

2292
00"

Ly 7T5'8
£¥°6TZ9T
Z9°STP'9

G3ANIdXE dLA-

8TL LY

000t

j=lajololelelelelelololnlalaloelele)els]

SOoOo0oC

(e L aw Lair K]

SIS CaY

8TL LY

000°T

00T,
000°T
0001

¥80°TT

" d0¥ddV.
- yNTOTH0

pngpaAL6 1qT weaboug
LI LgZIimd tJasn
g9EI/T ZZOZ/E0/01T 1paieaauab lJodasy

HO3L VYIA3IW

8LTITTS TS0SCFL

V3l “gWIIY 3vIITINW
WYdD0dd THOS d3LdY
JVAYd S3T7ddNS ¥V
JVAYd $S3IMddNS +05
WYSSYID “S3TdNS
NOTLVYINGE TVIISAHL
S3TT4dNS DISOW
HYd SONIJILS ¥3HIO
ON3IATES ADOTONHOIL
AD0Ud TOOHDS AILIY
JOUVHD NI ¥3HOVIL
T158nNS W¥3L1 DNOT
SV TIYNOILONELSNT
Ns ‘SITYVIVS VAL
YAVd SLSITVEDELS
SY TYNOILONALSNT
S5340U4VEVd HLVI
TAYIVS | SEIHOVAL
doinL 113

0T/S TSOEZYL
TZES TSOELKT
8TSS TS0EC¥PL
PSS TSOETPL
OTS&S TS0EZPL
0¥FS TSOECHL
SCrS TS0ETPL
6ZTS TS0ECPL
8216 TSO0ECPT
£ZTS TSOEZVT
97TS TSOECHT
080ZTS TSOECPT
6L07TS TSOEZPT
QL0ZTS TSOLZFE
08TTLS TSOEZFT
64TTES TSO0EZPT
ZATTES TISOEZHT
0/TTES TSOEHT
Q0TS TS0E2vT

SV IJNYLSNI d3dS
Y3IHOVAL 9nNS 43ds
NOTIONYLSNI d3ds
OHOWMVd vav (3dS
S ,S¥3HOVAL (3dS

6£0¢1S 300£2PT
020215 800LlrT
64TTTS B00EZHFT
2LTTIS 800ECHT
0/TT1S g00£2vT

073A3Q 40¥d "DNI¥d
d “IV¥dIDNI¥d ‘s3ana
SIATddNS ONILNINA
I1ddAS §, IVdIDNINd

T ONNA VEENTD s T

LELS TTOZZVT
y€45 TTO0CZYT
ZhrS TI0EZYL
1ZPs TIOZCHT

404 SLNAQDDY

1¥0d3 1390n4d FLVA-0L-dVIA

NJNdnv

40 NMO1



¥

%Z°S96
%E°90T

%9°9T
%0°00T

% L6

%L'9%

sbed

007000°€
00
§9°SYS PT
28°0vZ
00°005°2
207710 b~
82 pLb*8-

50°596°TT

§Z°¢
00"
00"
00"
80"

25°026°T
867861 v~

6L°91F
80"~

LT v¥

SeTCEv

1394an4d

78V IVAY

00"

007 00T°T
00”

00784

0g”
£8°668°69
ZE TS 08T

[44K) 748"

057876
00°000°7
887867 ¢
STE°259 L1
9z°7/5°61
9£°06S 5L

65°016°S¢E
S¥ ¥LZI6S

TZ'E8 |
v8'TEL T8

(¢l

08-°8S

SHIONVHAWNDONG

00"

00’
SEPSY

8T 8T
007005
L0780 ST
96°625'99

£2°58L°y

ST YE6'S
06"

17 10s
§8°4PC
PLOLTR' Y
80" 6¥8 " 42

£3°8V6°T
£5°0€6'TT

00"
Y2 T6L°0T

£8°659°T

§Z°805

Q3ON3dX3- LA

000" €
00T'T
000°ST
005
000'€
966" 08
1€9°8€7

00§°5¢

$/8°9
oo0‘z
000‘¥
000 ‘8T
000°¥Z
OF¥‘€0T

08.°6¢
900°£9

005
resE6

00L°T

000'T

135ang

a35IAd A

slalalele)s)s

(=)= lelele)w

oo

CSLNLSCAY i
©/SYANYYL

000°€
00T'T
000°ST
005
000'€
96608
2€9°8E7

005 ‘52

082°6E
900°79

005
¥25°€6

004°'T

000°T

- d0dddV
~ JYNIDINO

poqp3Al6
L3ILgZI LMD

gl weaboad
LJasn

9g:/T ZZOT/E0/0T pareaauab jaoday

07IA30 J0dd "ONIYd  2£/§

‘SIVAIINIYd ‘S3INA PELS

SAT1ddNS ONIENIYd 7729
I7ddNsS ,STYdIDONIYd  TZFS
35 317041 ‘3IOVLSOd  bHES
TYS ,SITAVEIEDAS  FRTTIS
vIvS ,STIVdIDNI¥d O0Q9TTIS

TT0ZZST
TT0Z2ST
TTOZZST
TTOZ2ZST
TTOZZST
TTOZZST
TT0Z2ST

IVIGOLSND S3T1ddNS  0SHS
POYVYHD FSN ¥IMAS  7EZS
OYOHIVIVd '¥3ivmMm  TE2S

viivd T3Nd ONILVAH  $12S

IVIVd HIMOL/SIHDIT TTZS

TA0LSND SATAVIVS  Z6TTLS

660TFYT
660TFPT
660THTT
660T T
660TFFT
6601+¥T

Ovivd T OL T Nd7  98TTIS
4 "ISUNN ‘ANVIVS  S8TITS

660ZEFT
660ZEYT

fSAT1ddNS AINVALND  TTSS
ITAVIVS FONVAIND  9LTTIS

PSOLZHT
PSOLZPT

‘$SAT1ddNS A¥YHEIT 285§

SlEn0 ONNd TTVHENGD
R P o

TSOSCPT

-
SINODDV

JHOd3Yd 139dn4d 31vVa-0L-¥ViA

N3dNgNv 40 NMOlL



pROpaALB :gy wedboud

5 abed 9L LT _mwmwwmmv% :pazedauab uwmmwm
%706  EL7965°92 89°TE6 €27 607 LLL°SE S0£°98¢ 0 S0£°982 ATIVIVS TINVAIND 9/TTIS +50/2ST

%Z'8S 7L 119 00" 09°2¥6 0791 0 029'T

%0° 00"00S'T gQ-" oo” 00S°1 0 00S‘T

%0° 00°00& 00" Q0" 0058 0 00% VAL "HWIFY H9vAIIR  0TLS Z50828T
%0° 00°00¢% Qo0-° 00° Q0% Q 00s Wvd90dd THDS ¥3A44Y  T79S ZS0£8esT
%9°¥8  96°9Z ¥0"£2F 00" 00s 0 00% JAaIW SIT14dNS $0S  HTSS Z50£25T
%2°86  I1°¥2¢ 66°2TT 2T ST vI8'¥ TIZ LT 0 T1Z4T ‘WYSSYTD ‘S3TIddNS  QTSS ZS0ECST
%8°8TT 99°88¢- 067611 99°50L°T JE8°'T 0 [€5'T NOLLYDONAd3 IY3ISAHd 0FPS ZS0£2ST
%6°9T 0S°8T6°S 00°002°'T oy 6IT L 0 61T L SITIILNS DISNH  §7PS 7SOEZST
%0° 00°000°2 00° 00° 000‘z 0 000‘e TAGLW LNIWIDNIWWOD  LTES ZS0£29T
%."8TT S§§ f2E°2- £6°€TZ21 76°625°C oT¥ 2T 4] 9T+' 2T AW SONIAELS ¥3HLC 62T 750%2ST
%L"96 08 /ZIT 09°088°2 06° IS¢ 0s0‘¢ 0 050°¢ ONAATLS ADOTONHDAL Q2TS 750£7ST
%0" 00°00§8°T 00" 00" 005°T 0 00S‘T UO0Ad TOOHDIS WALIV 2216 250£25T
%0°00T ¥8°/5S°t- ZETLPTE 2501y 0 Q 0 ADUYHD NI ¥3HOVIL 97TS ZS0£¢8T
% ¥ 898°2¢ 00" 85 IET 000 €€ 0 000'€€ 9nS SATAVIVS VEL 0L02TS 2¢S0£2ST
%Z'86 06705 0T SO ¥0E " 005 $0°£52°59 20T 948 0 701948 Q4IW SLSITVIDA4S Q8TITS S0€2ST
%9° L FE 05£°9C 00" 99°280°¢ EEVILT 0 gEv LT SY TYNOILDNWESNI  G/TTTS ZS0EesST
YT 00T ¥6°SEQ°Z- LETSPSERETTE LS TOZ ¢LE TTL'€04°C 0 TTL€04°T IAVIVS | SUIHDV3L  OLTITS CS0£2ST
%P ITT 02742878~ 09°TET L€ 09°8£5°¢ Ev¥'OF 0 £FP 0E WOLNL 173 GOTS ZS0£ZST
%0° 00°005°9 00" 00° 005°9 0 008°9 SISSY YISNI 434S 6/07TS 800£2ST
%0°" 00°000"S 00" 00" 000°s 0 000°s YIHOWAL 9nNs a3dS  0Z07TS B00£2ST
%8°¢TT £2°72C°6Z- TT 0FS ‘#ET 197225 4T apg‘zeT 0 9+8° 22T NOILDNYLSNI 03dS  6/TTTS 2800£2ST
%1°ZIT 69°9¥E'62- ¥6°966°0pZ 6T EST'TE £08°Z¥T 0 £08'2¥T ATAAIN v8Y a3adS JLTTTS BO0EZST
%0°00T +I°- Z0°8IF 978 72°£99°89 T80° 565 0 T80°S65 JSUIHOVAL a3ads  QLTTTS 800EesT

139and

- STONVHEWAING :
134 FISVIIVAV _

GaaNIdX3: 0lA. . 13Bang: - SLWESCAY: ;.. dO¥ddVY -GNA4 TYYINID

OESTATY - /SudNYdL  CTENIDIHO i . 1¥03 SINAODDW

1¥0d3d 139an9 31va-0L-dviA
NINdnNv 40 NMOL




pnqpaky s taI wedbodd

g abed 95:JT Mwmwwmmv% patRaaUah ut"m__mwu
%0 00°000'€ 00° - 000°¢ 0 000's 013A3d d0¥d “ONI¥d  LE£45 TTOZZ9T
%708 00°962°T 00" 00°STF'S £22°9 0 £22'9 ‘SIVAIDNTYd “SING PELS TTOZ29T
%E"t 857 0VL FT ¥ 827 00" ¥E¥ £0¥ ST 0 £0¥ ‘ST S3AITddNS DNIINI¥d ¢2bS TTOZZIT
%0" 00°¥61'T 00" 06" ¥6¥ T 0 vev'T 3II7ddNS STIVAIINI¥d TehS TT0ZZ9T
%0" 00°000°€ 00" 00- Qoo‘s 0 000'c OHJS HDIH ‘3IOVLSOd $¥ES TTOZZ9T
%E"0fT S9°869°Ch- TS EE8 YT 6£°099°S€E S64°0¥T 0 SBLEOPT VS ,S3ITYVIIYDI3S  HRTTIS TIOZZ9T
%0796 0/7901°'0T §6°890° 841 SE°P09°59 081°¢5¢ 0 08.L°€5Z VIVS STIVEIONIdd Q9TITS TTOZZ9T
%Z°TS  8PTSTE'9T ¥T°008°0Z 8e°¥/8°9 000 +S 0 000" ¥S OUdWI/SYTIVdIY DAT8  0EPS 6602FST
%001 SZ°91- Q016 SZ 00E'6 mhm“m Q mmm”m AvIQOLSND S3I1ddNs  0S¥S 660THST
%0°00T 0©00° oo.ooo“m 00" \ 000 ¢ 0 Q00 € ‘ADUVHD 38N ¥3IMIS  TETS 660THST
%0°00T 00~ 00°608 ¢ 00°T6T € ooo“m 0 ooo”m OHDS JTQAIW ‘¥3L1vM TEZS 660THST
%E°9TT Q0°000°Z- 6%°80S ‘9% TS T6Y € 000 £¥ 0 000 ¢v adIW ‘13Nd ONILVIK +TZS 660TPST
%0°00T 00 mm.movnm.m ¥ 065 HT 000°0¢ 0 Qo0 og 7QAIW WAMOL/SLIHDIT TIZS 660THST
%Z"ITT 867 Z¥6 te- b2t /82°69T 957 6F0 ' ¥9 ¥6E° 102 0 ¥6E"'¥0T TAOLSND SITHVIVS  Z6TTITS G6OTHST
%0°86 9505 Th bEF‘T 00" SIPT 0 VA 4 “QAIW SATV4NS 1¥Y  PTSS 2505E8ST
%0° 007084 Qqo- 00- 052 0 08z W *¥3IHLO ‘sSauvmy 980TSS 2S0SEST
%3° £ 00" 0s8°¢ Q0" 00°0Qs5T coo'tv 0 000'¥ Id440 TTOOHDS ITAATW  00ES 2SOSEST
%0" 007005 ‘2T 00" 00" 005°LT 0 00§ ‘LT
%E°00T 967 6TF- 9T"659'STT 267508 °ST S¥l'CET 0 ShZf0ET
%0"Li¥  6TTETV 4 YA 05" 00¢ 662 0 664 $3I7ddNS IDINVAIND  TTSS ¥S0ZZST
135ang SAONVASIWNING - QFANIAXT QLA ¢ 1390 70 0 SLWLSLAY:, i  d0¥ddY o i i ONNATVEENTD 0 10
LDd IAVIIVAY . Q3SIATY /SuINVYL - TYNIDOIEQ S R C T r 0 SANNQDDY

140d3d 139an9 31vVA-OLdVIA
NaNgnNv 40 NMOL




pngpiAL6 1T wedboad

L obed 95141 mwmmmmmv% :patelaust u."_uwwm
%8 TOT 9T 9.9/~ S0 SEP 98t TL°08¥°28 012 9sy 0 0T1Z'9Eh FTUVIVS ADNVAIND  9JTITS $S0L729T

%¥ ¢ §S°T20'T 0Q° 007562 ITE'T 0] LTE'T

%6 TL  LT¥IT'T LE°205°¢€ 9£°827'2 050'8 0 0508 ‘SITIAANS AYVAEIT  /8SS £505Z9T
%0 00T 80°SP- PEEZR P8 $27950°1T SEF'S6 0 SEP'Sh ASTIVID3dS YIQ3IW §STTTS £505¢79T
%0° 00°00% 00" 00~ 00% 0 0os vaL "gWI3d FOVIIIWK OTLS £50£¢9T
%9°89  EETEFT L9°E5T'E 00- S65‘tY 0 SES‘Y HOIH S3IITddNS 1¥V  QISS £S0E¢9T
%0° 006°0S2 go" 00" Omm‘ 0 0se HOIH $3I7dds $0S¢ HL4SE £S0£¢0T
%606 $8°96T°'2 Ov"8v9°6 SLT6YT'ZT S60°v2 0 S60' e "WASSYTD fSAINAdNS  0TSS ESOE7ST
%6" L9 T67£99°T 9L TL8 £27/89°2 26T°S 0 Z26T'S NOILVONA3 “IWIISAHd OFvySs £50829T
%E"0T P EPTE VAR VA 00" IT9°€ 0 2T9'€ SATIddNS DISNW  C2FS E£60E729T
%0" 00°S/6°ST 00" 00" mhm“mﬁ 0 S/6'ST HOIH INIWIINTWWOD [TES £60879T
%% 0ST 65°SE0°8- 9% S8Z°6T £8°€89°F PG ST 0 PEB ST DIH SANIHILS ¥3RIO 6ZTS £S0£791
%96 0764 88°6v.°T 297887 8290°7 0 890'2 ON3dTI1S ADCTONHO3L 8ZTS £S0£C9T
%0 00T 00°6S¢'TT- 00" 00°652'TT Q 0 G ILS9NS WH¥3L ONOT  (Q802T& £50£29T
%0° 00°005°9 00" 00" oom“m 0 oom”m SNI TVAINIWIIddNS 90ZTS £50£29T
%0" 0070002 Q0" 00" Q00°'¢ 0 goo' g ONINBOW™ 1VvS-S8NS 20715 £50€29T
%L°9 00"0TZ'TE go” oo.ommnm 000 ¥£ 0 co0'vE ans SATAVIVS viIL (020218 E£SOEZOT
%66 8L°6FL'T T8 6¥¥°S6E TP-085°TS 08T '8v¥ 0 08T 8t¥ HOIH SLSIIVIN3A4S O8TTIS £50£29T
%0°00T 00°0¢- 00" 00°Q¢& 0 0 G WYNOILDNYISNI S H 6ZTTIS £S0£¢9T
%S TS 8P L¥TiET 9,709 TT mh.mcm”mﬁ SI6' L 0 SL6' LY SNIASS ISNOH NI SATTTIS £50£29T
%8°86  ET"ZE6°8F £9°T/8°0€9°E ¥Z°956°99% S9L°9%T'vy 0 S9/°9%T'¥ T¥VIVS ,SHIHOVAL O/TTTS £S0£e9T
%0° 0070009 Qo- 00- ooon 0 ooo“m SY 1DMYLISNI G3ds  6.0¢TS 800£¢9T
%Q° 007000'€E [t]0] 00- ) 000 ¢ 0 [¢10]4 0 WAHIVAL 8NS5 dadS  QLOZTS 800&d9T
%0°1L 0£°BEQ 29 05°89F 2€T 85°602°6T LTLUETZ 0 2TL'ETZ SV LDJNWISNI G3dS 6/TTTS 800£29T
%8°T6 9£°0£8°8 20 ¥79°/8 ey IT +88° 20T 4] ¥88° /0T 2% HOIH vavy diads  ZZTTTS 8008297
%0756 06°T8t 07 SO £06° TPE €0"19Z°'S¥ opst L0 0 9pS L0y LJSYFHOVEL gd4S QLTTTS 800%29T

1394an4

: SIWLISEQY: !
J35IAIA

JSUANVYEL

s dQ¥ddYr
TYNIDING -

szw LR .HD

1393403 o
2 ¥04- SINNQDDY

SIONVHAWAINT
IV IIVAY s

- Q3ONIdX3 dLA - GNAA: TV

L¥0d3d 1394nd 31va-01-dVIA
NdNgnNv 40 NMOL




pngpaALf 1gx wedbodd

8 mm.m& 9ELT mmmmﬂmmw% :paxleJdauvab u.wmmwu
%9766 8£T89F‘T £L°T09°28¢ £E78P9° 20T 8TZ'98¢ 0 812°98¢ TQ0LSND SATYVIVS  Z6TTTS 660THIT

%0°TT  00°9£Z°4T 00" 84§ 00" 98T°T 000 9T 0 000°9T I1TdWOD WATNDIFUAD 9258 £S05F9T
%/ 0ET 00°£67°2~ 00°648°TT 00" 9806 0 980'6 H S3I7ddNS DIHAYYD /1SS €50SE9T
%0° 0070262 (¢l0l 0o- 0762 0 0z6'2 H ‘¥3HLIC ‘sa¥vMy  980TSS £505E9T
%0° 00°008°S oG- 00" 009's 0 009's 53T7ddNS HI3L Q00OM  9TSS £TOSE9T
%6 L6 9ETSET 10°¥18°2 LS°06Y € 00s‘s Q 0059 INIWAINOT AONvE  Z60TSS £T0SE9T
%2 LT TP TIE E £ 09% 91" 9¢¢ 000 0 000't SWE0AINN dANvd  TH0TSS £T09£9T
%426  TL791Z 06" ¥68 627 488'T 000'€ 0 000‘¢ HLY¥ TOOHDS FTQAIW 9585 ZTOSE9T
%¥T'v6 Q0" vZ3 00” 0079286 005801 0 00501 VANSNI SOTLIHLIY 900F2S ZT0SE9T
%0° 00°000°2 00~ 00" 0002 0 ooo‘e fINIWAOTIAID 30ud  JELS CTOSE9T
%9706 00°04F 00" 0ES ‘¥ 00- 000's Q 000‘S JDILITHLY IDTW1SId  +ELS ZT0SE9T
%1l 007006, 007009 00" 005‘g 0 00s‘e SQUVYMY DILITHLY STOTSS 7TOSE9T
%y Sv TS 500°E 6t ¥6b‘Z 00° 005§ Q 008°S INIVHL ‘ddnS HLY JTOTSS ZLOSE9T
%T°66  ¥6°SE §8°66T ¢ 12897 000+ 0 000°% ‘INTWAEINDA Wv3L 9TOTSS ZIOSE9T
%0°00T 00" 00" 000°ST 00" 000° ST Q 000° ST GNODIY/SITIITHLY STOSES ZT0SE9T
%0° 00°000'0¢ 00" 00" 000'0¢ 0 000°0f L EDI INOW 3IWVD  L00SES ZI0SEAT
%0° 00°005'S [0 00° QOMHm Q 00s‘s 1H0dSNYAL DIIITHLY Q€8S ZTI0SE9T
%0°00T OO0 0000009 00" ooo_om Q ooc“ow dSNVHL SOT13THLY 9Q0f€S ZI0SEoT
%6"6¢ 00°902°% Q0" 00" ¥62°T 000°9 Q 0009 IDIJH40 100HIS HOTIH  00fS 7T0SEoT
%0" 00°000*¢ 00" 0o0-° 000°¢ Q 000'€ SYIMVL 13ADTL  E6TTTS TTINSEDT
%0" 00 $7S 58T 00" 00" $Z8° 58T 0 $e5°S8T AHIVOD “SITUVIVS 99TTLS CE0SE9T
%0°00T 9§~ 91 667 €€ 9270609 T65'6E 4] T65°'6E YONTVYL JDT13TIHIY  f8TTTS CT106E9T
%0" 00000 0% 00" 00" 000 0% 0 000 0¥ SHY T OL T Nd1 98TTITS 6602£9T
%{796 §E7752°¢ yeTgTL 9L TE¥SL'9 S¢L 98 4] §¢L798 H ‘ISYnNN ‘A¥VIVS  S8TTITS 6607£9T
%" 1T T8°6£2°6 €L7S8T v 36 0S¥ 0T 0 Qs 0T S3I7ddNS FINVAIND  TTISS $50.29T
%9°20T Z8°t¥0°1- ¥9-QLE 6E g82°29%'8 96/ " 0F ! 96/ ' Ot VIVS S, ANVIZAI3S $YTTTS +50229T

1354n39 7 GADNVEEWADNI - G3ANIAX3 QLA 0 130QNg -t SLWESLAY. 0 d0¥ddY i
379VIIVAY i : : QISTAIY - /SYANVEL 7 TYNIDINO -

1¥0d3d 139dN9g 31vVa-0L-dViIA
NANdNV 40 NMOL




pngpaAL 6 1aI wedScad

LSLgz) LM M
o abed 9€: LT NMowmmm.\o.ﬁ H CHE-RENEL] u.._m_Mwu
%0° 007058 00" 00° 058 0 058 YLSINIWAY SSINISNa  Z£/S8 660PTLT
%0° 00°00T 00" 00 Q0T 0 00T YLSINIWAY SSANISNE (T.G 660PTLT
%0° 007 00T 00- 00" 00T 0 Q0T SATITddNS YIENAWOD  $Z¥S 660FT/T
%6 6T ¥Z°00¢ 010} 9.7 6¥ Qs 0 082 SIINEdNS III440 TZyS boOVTLT
%0" 06°000' ¢ 00" 00" 000 v ] Coo't L1anv TYnNNY  $0ES 660VTLI
50" 00 $TI8°ET 00° 00" PTIS ‘€T 6] PIS €T JADIA¥AS Q31OVHEINOD  (O0fS 660FTLE
%9 LT TLTO0ET'TT £27284°T §0°/£9 00S‘<T [¢] 00S°ET SANIAJELS ¥3HLO 6ZTS 660vT/T
%0° 00°000°22 g0- 00" o00‘ee 0 goo‘ee JLIS FAIMIDIUISTA  LZTS 660FTLT
%0"E0T Z0°068°T- £9°6TV L 6ET0LP LT 000°€9 0 0009 ISSY SSANISNG 4Y  E8TTITE 660VT/T
%0°€0T ¥07S£9'T- 9/ T20'Ty 87" ETT'ST 00S ' ¥S 0 00S ‘¥ SSINISNg 110¥AVd  ZRTITS 660YT.T
%0°¥0T 257698 %~ 88°025°76 9980 V¢ 8L TET 0 8EL°TZT NINIWGY SSINISNE $STTTIS 660FTLT
EHOdENSENOT VS ESENIINGY
%0°00T SS°00L°ZL- go- $6°00L°2 0 0 0 0¥d INIANILINI®ILNS [E4S 660CTLT
%0° 00°0S¢ Q0" 00° 0s5¢ 0 0§¢ d S, INJANALINTAAANS £€/5 6602TLT
%.°06 TO'PIE 00" 00¥ 66°5/2°2 005 ‘€ 0 005°¢ Q 5, IN3ONIINIYIANS 245 660CTLT
%0°5S  6BSIP'T 69°tT 2£°666°¢ 005°sS 0 00s°s $§ $,INIANIINTHILNS TZhS 6607T/I
%" 8% €07 /132 00-° £67259°¢ oom”m 0 0058°S d §,1IN3IANILINIEIANS H#¥ES 660TTLT
%€"$0T 29°915°2Z- 00°09% ‘¥¥ 79°955°9T oom.wm 0 005 °8% S ®°1dnS 0L AD3AS TRITTS 6602T/T
%686 $0°ZE6°T PLOO0ET'¥CT 72769’ sy CE6'TLT Q 286 14T S,INJANIINIHILNAS TSTTTS 660¢TLT
%L"¥0T 007 Z05- Q0 06 Z00°ET 00s°ZT 0 OOm“Nﬁ 4 JBLLIWWCD TOOHDS  2ELS H60TTAT
%0° 00°000°07 00" 06° coo‘oe Q 000°0¢ SIDTIAYIS WO 9088 BBO0TTLT
%0° 00" Q8L 00" 00" 054 0 Q52 SASNAD  ¥0ES 660TTLT
%0" 0070001 00° oG- C00°T 0 000°1 SIOILON TvDaT T0ES 66OTTLT
%L Tv S8 IV OF 0F"895°0Z S/°63T°8 00069 0 000°69 CUdWI/SYIVd3Y D018 0fvS 6602¥9T
%6 Ll £2°25%'F 0Q-° £17TL0°8T §79°02 0 S$79°'02 IVIQOLSND S3Idd4NS  QSHS 6H0THOT
%0°00T ©0° 00°00S°Z 00" 005*2 0 005°/ ‘IDYYHD 3ASN ¥IAMIS 778 BEOTHOT
%0°00T 00° 9¥"08E ‘0T $S°6T9'€ 000 +T 0 000°+#T TOOHDS HOIH “¥3Llvm TEZS 660THOT
%0°00T 00" T6°€0T L¥ B0 96¢ ‘% 008 ‘TS 0 005 ‘19 HOIH ‘71304 ONILYIH $TZS 660THST
%0°00T 00° 81°¢€/9°pS 22°9/0'et 08226 0 0S2°76 HOTH ¥3MOS/SIHOIT TLZS 660THIT

L3sang T SIDNVAGWAINT . QIANAdX3. OLA - L3DANG o SUNISCAY . dO¥dY i i L AN TWEANSD
37aVIIVAY - gISTARY T /SUdNvEE T TYNIDTHG - L T 10 S ENNODDY

LA0dEd 1390ng 31va-OL-dviA
NANENV 40 NMOL




pngp3AL6 1gr welbodd

or  @bed 51T $208/50/07 :paresaudt ziodae
%0° 00°09¢ 00° 00" 09¥% 0 09t LY0LD3IYIA DTLIWLY  TZHS ZTOTZLT
%0° 00°00¢g 00 00- 00g Q 00t ,90LD3¥IA DIIIHLY  pPES ZTOTZLT
%0" 00" 0058°T 60" 00" 005°T 0 005'T A3Q H0dd HD3ILWIG 8£/8 OTOTZLT
%0° 00°006 00" 00" 006 0 006 G HDZL 40 WQIDIWIA  +E/S OTOTZZT
%579 6E'STO'Z Q0" T9 v3% 0087 0 C0s 'L ADOTONHDAL 40 “¥IQ TZ¥S OTOTZ/T
%0"£0T 06 °¥88°'T- mw.mmmumw mo.vN¢HNH ££8°'79 [¢] ££9'29 02 VLIvQ LOTMLSTA  LSTITS QTOTZLT
%0°£0T OT°0TZ ¢~ ST 3ES°08 S6°TL9°62 000°£0T 0 00 Z0T HO31 40 ¥0103dIQ SSTITS O0TOTZLT
%0°00T 00" 00" 00°00S°T 00%'T 0 005°T Q d0¥d ¥3dnS "1ssv 285 6Q0TZLT
%0° 00° 00§ 00 00° 00% 0 Q0% I790d “¥AANS C1SSY  ££/5 &00TCLT
%0°S0T  00°0S- 00" 00°050°T 000°T 0 000°T FANAINTEAANS “1SSY 2825 BO0TZLT
%0° 0067 00T 00° 00° 00% 0 0ot TAAVEL A4VLS 103 €TSS 600T2LT
%L°T 85°98. eV ET 00" Q08 0 008 I1ddnsS ONILSIL 113 0785 600T¢LT
%0° 06000 ¥ 00" oo 000t 0 000‘t TddnNS ONIHIVAL 113 QTSS 600T2LT
%E°0T 68 APE'T 00" 1T°25T 00S'T 0 00§°T IANSILINI¥ILNS 1SSV IzhS 600TZ7T
%S L9 00°005'9 00" 005 ‘€T 00° . 00002 0 ooo“om SYOLVISNYYEL I3 £2£S 600TCLT
%ET09T 8.°90L°0T- ¥9°20E£°02 6478518 omm”na 0 Q9. LT SSVY 0L AWVI3¥D3IS FITETTS 60Q0TCLT
%9°60T Z6°66.°'€T~ P TP STT vy 9est ey Q0Z 1 0 002 p¥T NALNIHIANS "LSSV  ESETTS 600TZLT
%" € 0/°949°6 Q0" 0E"ETE 000° 01 0 000°0T AVO CI00HDS UNOASE  6Z2TS S00TZLT
%/"Z0T +¥ 0ST's- 29" ZPE 0T 28 £8S°¢T 9.8 ‘¥1IT Q 98 HvTT IDTAYAS TVIOINITD  2.0ZTS 800TZLT
%0°00T OT~ £€9°9.0°'¢s¢E S0TET6°2T 000'8¥ Q 000 8% aYs ,S3ATUVLINDAS  #8TTTS 800TZ/T
%E 9T £L7SbE‘lE- £9°¥8€°08 0T I36'0S C00‘+0T 0 000°#0T 35 1Tdnd 20 "¥IA  ZSITIS $00TI¢ZT
%0° 00" %99 Q0° 00" wmm. 0 99 3AYYL HDAL MHOMLAN  TT/S OTSYTLT
%9 F0T 2Z°TST'8- OF"£0T“SET Ly 659 6l TS 9LT Q 18591 IvW/L¥0ddns MD3IL TETTIS OTSPILT
%0°00T QO0° 00" 00-005°T 0058°T 0 00s°1 IATA 40Ud “HOW SNd  98/5 6ROVILT

139ana
13 3T1aY1IIVAY

£394ang--

SIONVAFWNONT
s a3ISIADA

BEELEETENCIVS STLUSINISCQY - - dO¥ddY-

5 < ANNE TVYANED e ()
SHANVAL™ " TYNIDTHO S

oL Y04 S ENAGDDY

1¥0d3y 1390ang 31va-01-dViA
NJNdNv 40 NMOL




phgp2AL6 101 wesbosg

LYILgZa LM Srasn
1T abed 9£:4T 2Z0T/S0/0T :palesaual 1uoday
#0° 00°000°9 00 06" 000°s 0 000°9 1SAS-STINLITISENS TZ0ZTS 60SE2.T

%E e €3790F LT 00-° £2°T0T'6 805°9¢ 0 20592 JYTIVS |, SYIHIVIL  Z00/TS 660£2/T
%0°00T ¥S-Z6E°S~ 86°6ST"S 95" 2£¢ ¢ 0 0 SONIATLS TOOHDSTHd  GIIS 660£2/T
%0 00T T9 005~ o]0 T9700S 0 0 0 I S8N8 MOOHIS3Yd 6/02TS 660E2/LT
%0" £9°TZ6°0¥¢ Qo” 00° 226°0¥2 0 226 0F7 d/AAYASIY, SITAVIVS  BTTS BBOEELT
%0°00T 06 ¥0S°02- 787 /£5°0C 26728~ g 0 0 NYYD “SATAVIVS “vAL §TTS 660F2/T
%0°00T E7°9£6°Sh- 90" 0.8 ‘8F £1°9858°2 g 0 0 JASAUIN TO0HISIYd  S8TTTS 660£2LT
%z €07 TI Siv'T- 91" /9% ‘¥ 65°92¢2'9 697 9% 0 69Z°9% NYLSNI 100HISIYd &/TITS 660F/T
%9°v. E0"ZST'¥E 81977 61¢ 00°08.'12 OPTTEE 0 OvT'1EE ¥V 03dS T00HISTAd  TLTTTS 66082/T
%9°9f 76 ¥h¥’S9T PETEIY R ¥4 TTO0'TT 088°097 0 088092 IHOVAL TI00HDSIYd  QLITTS 660£2LT
%0°00T Q0" 86°TSS LT 207040 LTT SSZFSET 0 SSTESET MI40S ¥ILNIWOD M/a  ZTES GTOEZLT
%8°Sh  £8°625°'897 00" £9°98T'¥¢ 29.°2% 0 29.°28 NIVW HOIL ¥3LNdWOD £975 OTOEZLT
%0° 0072EE 0T 00" 0G" 2EE°0T 0 ZEE'OT SANAJILS ¥3HLO 62TS 200€2/T
%0°00T 27— T8 895 ‘8bE T 6Eb' sty 808°€6¢E 0 208 ‘£6£ SISIVID3AAS  O/TTTS 800£Z24T
%0° 05°8ZZ°€€ 0Q- 0G- , 67/ ¢t 0 6ZL €S SY TYNOILDNMYLSNI  6LTTTS 800EdLT
%" ZLT 63 v66°0E- 1°T89 /9 82°9PC° 9 756 2h 0 25628 vavy d3ds ZLITTS 800te/1
%0°00T <17~ PEEZV 18 8L TTO0'TT SEr SH 0 SEvSE ATAYIVS SYIHIVAL QLTTIS 800%£2/T
%0°I0T €£vrzse'e- 95" €€/ ‘TOE 18°I8%'0F £96°8¢€ 0 £96°8EE NOS¥3d¥IVHD WvIL BSTTTS 800£Z/T
%0° SPTIZv v 00" 00" TZF vt 0 T2¥ by J3S ¥IQ DTIITHLY FEITTS 660TZLT
%S 1S 8 LvTiEe 9/.°0ZF‘TT 9/°90£ €T Si6' LY 0 €6 LY 0123410 DILITHIV  SOTTTS 660TZ2T
%0" 00"SET 00" 00" SET 0 SET WOLDIYIA SI¥Y INId 2675 ETOTZLT
%0° 00°52% go-” 00 525 0 gZs LH0L3¥IA SAMY ANId QTS ET0T¢/T
%y 0s 00 08¢ 00982 Q0" 59§ 0 $98 WOLIAYIq S.LEY 3ANTS  T2iS STOTZZT
%0° 06" 00L 00* 00-° 00¢g 0 cog

139and -
FTGVIIVAY

SAINVIAWNING o e

EGY v SUALSEAY i dOUddY

SUANYARL T TYNIDTING

1d0d3y 139dnNd 31va-o1-dv3iA
NJNdNV 40 NMOL




pngpakLB 1gt wedbodd

ZT obed 9£1T _N.Mm_ﬂ.wmmww.u_” :paaedaush uwmwwm
%0° 00°000°€ 0Q- 00- 000°€ 0 000°¢ I1nd 34v1s 2ISAW QLOZTS ETO0SELT

BT 91 T6L 1T ¥2°80¢ a0 000° 77 0 Q0021 WOD~NOILVIYOdSNYYL SEES 6G0EELT
%0°00T 007 02°920°224 00" 9¢0° L4 0 920°22L 40 NOILLVIUO4SNYEL (£€S B60LELT

%0" ¥ R9L°EH 00" 00" 89£°¢6 0 89£°€6 g3dS 1DTHLSIA LNG £££S S00££LT
%2 ZIT £8°6SC°9¢- 09°252'962 £8765Z°9¢€ £52'962 0 £52°967 40 NOLLVLIYO4SNYYL 0FES SO0EELT
%0" 007 00% g0 00" 005§ 0 ¢G0S ADNIYIANQD ,SASUNN  TELS 6O0ZELT
%0" 00°00T go*° Q0" 001 0 Q0T d ADVIATIW $,53SANN OTLS 660ZELT
UL SL T8 9v¢ T 9T "££6°T £0°028°T 000°S 0 Co0's NS “IDIA¥3S HLIVAH TO0SS 6607E.T
%0" 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°T 0 000°T QILOVHINOD RLIVIH 6ZES BBOZELT
%0° 00°000°S 00" 00° 000°S 0 0oo‘s NIJLLS S, NYIDISAHd Z0£S B60ZELT
%0°6T 00°00T°8 Q0- 00°006°T 000°0T 0 c00'0T S ‘ISHAN ‘AAVIVS  SBOTLS 6607E/T
%E"68T TEZIL'Te- 207894 v 00° £69°¢cz 4] £59°¢7 28348 T OL T NdT1 98TTTS 6607E/LT
%P F6  98°E£7S 0T LP 9¥8°LST £9°886°0¢ 656°'89T 0 656 ‘88T DOTOHIASd TO00HDS  Z/TITS 80082/T
%Z°0LT 00°055°02T- 05 IPE"8ST om.mom”mM mom”HnH 0 moN“HNH SYIAEOM TWvID0S  RITTIS B0082/T
%6"60T Z9°86f£°'tvT- 167696 ‘OFT TL°SEV 8T Z00°S+T 0 L00°S+T vad9 BSTITS 800872/T
% T £0°906°'8% 1662 00" 90T 000°06 4] 000 06

%0" 00°000°2T 00" 00- o00‘eT 0 000‘zT JLSAS GWIZY ISAEN0D  ZELS BOSETLT
%0°00T QO 00°009°¢ 00°00% ‘¢ 000‘g 0 0008 A4408d IQIM-WIALSAS  TEL8 B0SE2LT
%0" 8% $6°665°C 63 £6/°T LT79%9 000‘s 4] o00‘s NIWAY JAIM-~WILSAS TTLE 6OSEZLT
%0°¢ 71988 L 0919 827901 000°8 0] 000‘g YSSVTED JAIM WALSAS (186 608¢¢/LY

- SLWLSCAY 7 d0dddV 20w
/SUANVHL -~ TYNIDTIYHO -

1323an4
F18VILIVAY

o RGN LA T ONNS IVHEANED.

.......... Dl uMOH_ SANMODIY

STONVASWNINT. _
R g3SIAIY

J¥Od3Y 139aN9 31VA-OL-AuVIA
NANdNV 40 NMO1L




pnapIALG zaz wesbodd

€L 9bed 9E:/T 202/50/01 :povesonas 2000w
%°65  LSTS/T'6TT  v0'§/9°69T  WL'SLS°9 yTv's6z 0 vTr* 562 170D G3dS ‘NOILINL TZES 800v6LT

%L 16 IT°69°VT 9£°620°82T 2.°089°¢2¢ 65 59T ¢ 651 S9T

%0° 00°TZ9'ZT 00~ 00° Te9'eT ¢ 12921

%E £0T 99°008°T- 6/°599°S¢§ 28" PEGS 0000 0 000° oF S@AVND DNISSCEAD QO6TTTLS E005SLT
%01 £§2°T6L'TT 00" 8TI'9 247060°2 000°0? 0 000°0T JLNIVH § SVYD ADMYL 08¥PS 66A0ZKLT
%E"CY 00°/99°¢ ma.vov“m vw.wm¢. 000°0T 0 000°0T O¥dIWI/SYIvdad 5319 0fbS 660ZF/T
%S LY 8E°/4SL°ST 6l ZFT S ££°00T 6 000°0¢ 0 000°0f ALTHND3S DNIQTING TEES 660¢vLT
%L CET 0¢°t96- 00" 0Z°696°¢ 000'€ 0 000‘¢E YIHSINONILXI IUId  $AZS 660ZPLT
%16 85 PEG'T Z6geei e oS TvL 08 000'SL 0 000‘ss 1DVHINGD DAS dIND3 €975 6607V/T
%0" 00°000°0T Go- 00 00001 0 000‘0T SUIV4IY INIWAINDI 7975 660ZFLT
%0" 00°00v* 2 00" 00° 00%‘2 0 00t 2 SAN3dILS ¥3IHIO HZTS 660707/T
%0 €0T 06 9tL- SR°9%/°8T mo.mom“m £68've 0 £68' 2 ANIVIN IWI1-1¥vd TRZTLS 6602FLT
%0 "¥0T 00" 8TS ¥~ 00" ZF8°S8 00°979°1¢ 0S6°2TT 0 0S6°2TT OLDMATA ALITIOVE  86TTES 660ZW.LT
%0" 000002 Q0- 00° 000z 0 0002 OvIIIW ,SNVIQOLSND (QTZS 660THLT
%S €T 00°9%6 00" 00°v6Z Ommua 0 05?7t IYIAQLSND S3AINddNs QS¥S 660THIT
%L 19 ZE°890°L 98°1T0'8 Z8°616'F Q00702 0 00007 SINOHAI1EL  THES 660THLT
%0°00T 00~ 00" Sev 6T 00~ SehieT Q SevieT AINZD ‘13Nd ONILVAH Y175 660TH.T
%€ $TZ 00°000°8- yS 16V 2T 9% 8052 0002 0 000°Z WINID HAMOJ/SIHOIT TIZS 660TYHIT
% 99°245°6 00 e LY 00001 Q 000°0T IQOLSMD SIATUVIVS  260LTS 660THLT
%0° 887°658°5¢ go- 00" 098°s¢e 0 098°s¢ TA0LSND SIATUVIVS ZBTTIS 660THLIT
%9°€S  00°TsS5°Z 00'6v6'¢ 00" 005§ 0 005°S *dINDA ,SKMV INIA 9255 STOSELT
%E" LY 007006, 00°001°2 00° ooo_mH 4] ooo_mH YLSTIHIY @ "SNYIL [80TSS £TOSELT
%0° 00°002°T Q0- 00" 00¢'T Q Q01 4 ‘¥3H10 ‘sSauvmMyY  980TS5S £TOSE/LT
%0" 00° 00062 00" 00" 000°'62 0 000'67 SUNAJILS DISAW 62TS £I0SELT

SLNLSCAV. .. . dOWddV. "o .o
/S¥ANVAL - TYNIOTH0

ERER Sl TO
L 04 SINAODIY

139gng SIONVAEWNING -

12d F18VIIVAY

GIANAdX3. QLA -+ 13908 .

.zuﬁm;.u.. .JHHHDZDu.J<u
a3sIA3ly chen SRR

1¥0d3d 1394dN9 31Va-0L-dVIA
Ndngnv 40 NMOL




+T abed

%8°tT 917286°C

%0 00°00T
%L°9 6y 8PE‘T
%0°86  6L£°0F

%3166 LGt
%0"00T 0"~

%0'T  S0°T06'6
%" 007088'%
%0° 00°009*6

%0°ITT 9.°261'26~
%7°6S Y9 S8E'ST
%6°87 7L 8%'8
%7 00T £ 668~
%L°68 ¥0°9£C'9

50" 00°000"S
%Q° 00°005'9
%2°I6 0L 2LL°TT
%0"STE I 0bri6S-
%Z°¥IT OT EES‘6F-

%0°0£  00°Q0T'Z
%C 9y 00'TIZ 1T
%6°0T  S£°8¥Z 0T
% ST ¥47Tps'e
%0°00T QO0°

%P TOT 89°660°T-
%0°€0T VI'TLZ'L-

$0°02¢

8y £98°59%
6 ¥8eTe
82 ¥8L°TE
Z07£68°026°T
6 56L LY

00"
00"
FARFA Tt A1
T8 L8012
SO°STT'25¢

Q0"

00"

007199
¥6°9¢

00"
09°/58'%9
T6"SEp 28T

08461

00°
06°%8¢'T
8278085/
85°$97'6
00°
$27IS50S2
20°255'9

00
00

£77268'8T
Ti 87001
$0°826'SP

00" 006
00°6£0°T
$97009

25 05b
007009

gg 215’ ST
£2°£T2° 19

gos‘g

000°€
052°2
005 ‘Tt
000°€
009
TLZ'64
8LE‘THT

OOOOOOOQOOoOOCOOO00

CSCOOO0O

DO0QOCO0O0

00s'‘g

006°S
00§*9
LT6'EVT
9¥9°1¢
0TS “8¥¢

000‘€
0sz‘z
00S°IT
Qo0‘s
009
Ti2°6L
8L£'2HT

pngpIf1s
121924 LD
9£:4T 2202/50/0T

S S3IMddNS AdvddIn

cQl weJdBoug
143sn

rpeaesaual 1doday

£355§

TSO5Z8T

val ‘gWIa¥ IvoI 1IN
WYEO0Ud THDS ¥3idY
SNVYMS STTTddNSG L¥v
SNYMS S3I1ddNS +0S
INSSYID '53I1ddNs
I7ddNS a3 TVYIISAHd
YMS $3T14dNS DISNW
YMS SONILTLS ¥IHLO
ANILILS ADQTONHIEL
¥OOUd T00HDS W3V
A9¥VHD NI ¥3HOVIL

ans “LSSY "MISNI  §/02TS
S ‘SATHVIVS V3L Q/0¢TS
NYMS S1SITVIDAdS OQFTTIS
SY TIYNOILDAYISNI  6/TTIS
$S340UdVEYd HIVW  ZLTTTIS
TAVIYS ,SH3IHDVAL Q0ZTTTIS

TSOEZ8T
TSQCCRT
T50€28T
TS0EZST
TS0EZ8T
TSOETST
T50€28T
T30€Z8T
T50eZ87
T50E28T
TS0EZ8T
TSQEZ8T
TSOEZ3T
TS0EZ8T
TSOLEZ8T
TSOEZ8T
TSOEZ8T
TSOEZ3T

ATSSV WiSNI Q3dS 6.0¢TS
YIHIV3IL 8nS Q3ads (00718
"1SSVY YISNI Q3IdS G6LTTITS
NOSNYMS vav d3ds ZLTITS
S ,S¥3HOVZL Qdads QLTTTS

800¢28T
8008281
800€Z8T
800¢Z8T
800¢£28T

d012AIA " 40%d FONT AL
‘STVAIINING ‘S$3Na
SAT1ddNS ONILNIUd
I1ddns ,STvdIDNIYd
¥ NOSNYMS '3ADVISCd

FPrES

VS SEATUVIANIAS  PRTTTS
09TITS

YIVS |, STIVdIDNIYEG

TTOZZ2T
TT0223T
TT0Z28T
TTOZZ8T
TT0ZZ8T
TTOZZ8T
TT0ZZ8T

o dQYdddY

439ang i
AYNIDTHO

SIONTUGWIINT - QIANIAXT .ALA
JTIVIIVAY N ) )

. 139aN8 - SIS Ay
nmmH>mm.;\mxuz¢ah

1¥0d3y 139and 31Va-01-dV3iA
N3NdNVv 40 NMOL




ST

%67 00T

%0"

afied

TI°/+4'608°T
TE /¥L°608°T
99" /767~

05°708'6¢
9z°58L'y

00°052°2
ZE9T0" ¢

00°000' ¥

139003
FIVIIVAY

9¢°65+°900'€2
9 65T 900°£2
6O 62£°S

2L7771
00°000°%
£ /978
89°5650F
187802y
rO 1EE"ECT

0
29°270°2%T

00°
98" €¥7 46T

0o-

SIONVIAIWAIND

£5°L00'PS0 ¥
£6°200°¥50° v
[5° 8PS 6T

PEE58°L
00°
2872E0°T
ZE°PST
mM.Hmm“w
29°£LL°TR

00’
20712102

00"
9y LTLIST

00"

TGIANAA GLA-

- 139ang: -

vIZ'0/8°82 0O $T2'0£8°82
¥reoig'ge 0 ¥12'048°8¢
000°22 0 000°'22
$29°0T 0 §29°01
000'y 0 000'y
008°6 0 0056
0s2°0¢ 0 0s£'0€
000°€S 0 000°£S
BSTSST 0 65T SST
£08'6E 0 £08°6€
0T9°/9T 0 0T9°/91
0s2'z 0 052°2
£56°027 0 §56'022
000" ¢ 000’y

“SLNESCQY

JISIAIY SYINVHL

~d0¥ddV. ..
AYNIDTHO

prgpaAL6 ;ar ueJboud
L}ILGRI LMD EN )]
9£:/T 2202/50/071 :pazesauab juodey

S3SN3dX3 VLOL

ONNd TYYANID IVL0L
OAdWI/SHIVdIY 5a79 DEPS 660Z¥ST

IVIA0LSND SITVLANS  0SHS 660TPIT
S ADUVHD ISN UIMIS 7EZS GOEOTPST
VO NOSNYMS ‘d¥3IvM  TEZS5 660THST
NYMS ‘T304 ONILYIH $TZS 660THET
SNYMS HAMOI/SLHOIT TTZS 660THST
IQoLSND SATAVIVS Z6TTLS 660THST

NOSNYMS T QL Nd71

98TTTS 660281
S “ISUNN ‘AdVIVS  SRTITS 660ZE8T

‘SIATTAANS IINVAIND  TTSS S0LZ9T
ITAVIVS FONVAIND 9LTITS #S0/LZ8T

¥INID - T
(EIM04 ¢ SINANQDDY

1¥0d3d 1390aN4d 31VA-0L1L-dVIA

NANENV 40 NMO1



nxwumuu>~m 10x wedbodd
L0120 LD zJasn
9T abed 9£:4T 2202/50/0T :peresauab luoday

xe LYILOZALM BLI9D9D AQ POIRJIUID - LM04TY 40 ONI wa

%£°€6  TL ZPLZ°608°T  9£°6SH°Q00°€2 €S°/00°vS0'vy  ¥T2'0/2°8T O $T2 048782  IVIOL ONVUD

1390ng . SEONVHEWNONZ ' GIANTdXA: QLA 1 L3Dand: /. d0dddY:
R i LA T g IAIY S TPYNIDTINO

JIGVIIVAY

JH0d3y 1394and ALVA-01-dVdA
NJNdnv 40 NMO1




Auburn Public Schools
FY23 Budget Transfers - For SC Information and Approval

October 5, 2022

Transfers Befween Same Scries

To

Rationale - Comment

Function

Account Number Code Name From

1122011-581160 2000 BM Principal Salary 3,434,190
1122011511184 2000 BM Secretary Salary 3,075.79
1123008-511179 2000 BM Sped Instructional Asst 19,336.52
1123651-511180 200C BM Specialists 16,288.95
1423008-511170 2000 Pak Sped Teachers 1,452.96
1423051-511170 200G Pak Teacher Salaries 25,000.00
1423051-511179 2000 Pak Instructionaj Asst 17,615.18
1423051-511179 2000 Pak Specialists 16,288.95
1523052-511180 2000 AMS Specialists 10,540.90
1523052-51117¢ 2000 AMS Instructional Asst 25,350.34
1527354-511176 2000 AMS Guidance 26,596.23
1622611-511160 2000 AHS Principal Salaries 10,106.70
1723099-5£1170 2000 Preschool Teachers 44,894.92
1'728008-511177 2000 School Psychologist 10,523.86
1823051-5100 2000 SWIS ELL Tutor 6,236.04
1723099-5119 2000 Salaries' Reserve 154,439.39

1123051-5100

1123058-511172
1123451-512019
1123051-5126

1123051-5129

1127054-511176
1422011-511160
1422011-511184
1423008-511179
1423051-5100

1423051511172
1423051512080
14230515126

1427054-511176
1522011-511160
1522011511184
1523008-511170
1523608-511172
1523008-511179
1523052-5106

1523052511170
1523052-5129

1623053-512080
1623053-5129

1625053-511178
1627054-511176
1627054-511184
17210068-511152
1721008-512078
1721010-518155
1723008-511158
1723008-511170
1723008-511180
1723099-511179
1723099-512079
1723099-5129

[728008-511159
1822011-511560
1822011-511184
1823008-511170

2000 BM ELL Tutor

2000 BM Math Paraprofessional
2000 BM Instructions Asst. Sub
2000 BM Teacher in Charge

2000 BM Other Stipends

2000 BM Guidance Salary

2000 PAK Principal Salary

2000 Pak Sccretary Salary

2000 Pak SPED Instructional Asst.
2000 PAK ELL Tutor

2000 PAK Math Para Salary

2000 Pak Long Term Sub Teacher
2000 Pak Teacher in Charge

2000 Pak Guidance Salaries

2000 AMS Principal Salaries
2000 AMS Secretaries Sataries
2000 AMS Sped Teachers

2600 AMS Sped ABAs

2600 AMS Sped Instructional Asst.
2600 AMS ELL Tutor

2000 AMS Teacher Salaries

2000 AMS Other Stipends

2000 AHS Long Term Sub Teacher
2000 AHS Other Stipends

2000 AHS Media Specialist

2000 AHS Guidance Salaries

2060 AHS Guidance Secrelary Salary
2000 Director of Pupil Services
2000 Clinical Services

1000 Director of Technotogy

2000 Team Chairs

2600 Teacher Salary

2000 Spec.Ed Specialists

2000 Preschool Instruciional Asst
2000 Preschool IA Substitutes
2000 Preschool Stipends

2000 BCBA

2000 SWIS Principals' Salaries
2000 SWIS Secretaries

2000 SWIS Sped Teachers Salaries

1,110.45
669.26
36.22
2.424.50
2,478.19
8,579.06
3.416.94
1,320.00
974.48
1,110.50
1,812.56
2,703 40
2,01139
0.08
8,474.28
4,612.02
0.24
29,346.69
2922223
8,327.23
2,035.94
2,327.85
35,000.00
8,035.59
45.08
7,676.16
1,044.87
27,345.73
3,150.44
3,210.10
3,252.43
0.12

0.22
1,475.11
500.61
5,392.54
14,398.62
727114
1,099.68
49,533.10

To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Gbligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Gbligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Coniractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractoal Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To caver cost of Contractaal Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuat Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Ceontractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centraciual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Centractual Obligations




1823008-511172
1823051-511170
1823051-511180
1827054511176

172106%-5733
17210069-5732

1723099-511170
1728008-511169

1542099-5430
1541099-5450

161622011-5422
1635053-5517

1741099-511192
1541099-511192

1723008-511179
1723008-511172

1123051-5510
1126051-5515

1422011-5421
£422411-5734

1423051-5510
1423051-5440
1423051-5518

1635012-551017
1635012-551016

1732099-511186
1723099-511185

1523052-5425
1523052-5440

1623008-511179
1623053-511179

1741095-5129
1721008-511153

1742095-5262
1742095-5264

Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers - For SC Information and Approval

CONTINUED FROM PAGE ONE

2000 SWIS Sped ABA

2000 SWIS Teacher Salaries
2000 SWIS Specialists

2000 SWIS Guidance Salaries

2800 Asst Superintendent Publications
2000 Asst Superintendent Dues

2000 Preschool Teachers
2600 Social Workers

4000 AMS Buiiding Repairs
4000 AMS Custodial Suppiies

2000 AHS Printing Supplies
2000 AHS Graphic Supplies

4000 Central Custodial Salary
4000 AMS Custodial Salaries

2000 Instructional Assf - Encore
2000 Sped ABA - Encore

2000 Bryn Mawr Classroom Supplies
2000 Bryn Mawr Audio Visual

2000 Pak Principal Supplies
2000 Pak Principal Dues

2000 Pak Classroom Supplies
2000 Pak Physical Education supplies
2000 Pak Art Supplies

3000 Athictic Training Supplies
3000 Athietic Team Equipment

3G00 LPN 1tel Preschool Nurse
3600 Preschool Nurse

2000 AMS Music Supplics
2000 AMS Physical Ed

2600 AHS Sped Instructional Asst
2000 AHS Instructional Asst.

1300 Gther Stipends
1000 Asst Superintendent Salary

4000 Equipment Repairs
4600 Fire Extinguishers

October 5, 2022

50.00

120,550.00

16.25

2,793.00

25,859.88

33,728.50

88.44

23.00

8.40

640.35

23,653.00

288.66

30.00

10,000.00

963.20

59,440.14
3,899.32
45,000.00
2,016.32

50.00

120,550.00

16.25

2,793.00

25,859.88

33,728.50

88.44

23.00

2.44
5.96

640.35

23,653.00

288.66

30.00

10,000.00

963.20

To cover cost of Contractual Qbligations
To cover cost of Contractual Qbligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations

To cover overage in line

To utitize preschool revolving funds to offset salaries

To cover overage in line

To cover overage in ling

To move funding with the employee/building

To uiilize savings to cover new staff member

To cover overage in line

To cover overage in line

To cover overage in ling
To cover overage in line

Te cover overage in line

Te move funds to appropriate line for position

Te cover overage in line

To cover overage in line

To combine budgeted stipend with salary line

Te cover overage in ling



Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers - For SC Information and Approval

October 5, 2022

Account Number

Transfers Between Different Series

Rationale - Comment

1723099-5119
1132099-511185
1141099-511192
1423099-511185
1532099-511185
1711099-5732
1712099-511181
1712099-5737
1714069-511154
1714099-511182
1714099-511183
1714510-511191
1721009-511153
1721009-511184
1721080-511157
1723099-511185
1721099-511165
1742099-0511198
1742099-511291
1755099-511190
1841099-511192
1842099-5430

1721099-511184
1622011-511184

1723099511172
1723099511185

Function
Code Name From To

2009 Salaries' Reserve 86,482.61

300G Bryn Mawr Nurse Salary 367.60
4000 Bryn Mawr Salaries Custodial £,989.14
3000 Pakachoag Nurse Salary 4,198.98
3000 AMS Nurse Salary 419.96
1000 School Committee Dues 507.00
EQ00 Secretary to Superintendent 4,500.00
F000 Superintendent Professional Dev, 7,700.55
1300 Business Administrator 4,869.52
1000 Payro!l Business Asst. 1,635.04
1000 A/P Business Asst 1,890.02
1800 Tech Support /Maint. Staff 8,181.77
1000 Assistant Superintendent 3,799.92
1000 Secretary to Asst. Superintendent 2,547.64
1800 District Data Coordinator 1,884,90
3000 Preschool Nurse 21,112.07
1000 Athletic Director 1,439.30
4000 Facility Director 4,518.00
49000 Part-time Maintenance 746.99
5900 Crossing Guards 1,300.65
4000 SWIS Custodial Salaries 9,945,98
4000 SWIS Building Repairs 2,527.66
3000 Athletic Director Secretary 44,421.45

2000 AHS Secretaries Salaries 44.421 45
2000 Preschool Sped ABA 24,824.16

3000 Preschool Nurse 24,824,116

To cover cost of Centractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Gbligations
To cover an overage in the line
To cover cost of Contractoal Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuat Gbligations
To cover cost of Condractuat Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuat Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuat Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuai Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuat Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuat Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuat Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractuat Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover cost of Contractual Obligations
To cover eost of Contractual Obligations
To cover unplanned builtding repairs

To move finds and combine with Secretarial fine

To move funds with the staff member position




School Department
Capital Plan Expanded

Description

Bldg. Rehab-Bryn Mawr

Bldg. Rehab-Pakachecag

Bidg. Rehab-Swanson Road

Bldg. Rehab-Middie Schoal

Bldg. Rehab-High School

BLDG REHAB TOTAL

Ed Equipment - BM
Ed. Equipment - PAK
Ed. Equipment - SWIS
Ed Equipment - AMS
Ed Equipment - AHS

iPad Equipment Purchases
EQUIPMENT TOTAL

SCHOOL DISTRICT TOTAL

Prasented to 8C 10/12/22

Fiscal Year 2028

Purpose

Flooring Replacement

PA System Upgrade to support
Lockdown protocol

Exterior Door Replacement

PA System Upgrade to support
Lockdown protocol

Poor Replacement

Parking lot safety redesign

Exterior Door Replacement

PA System Upgrade to support
l.ockdown protocol

Genetrator switchgear replacement

Ballard/Barrier Gates

Sprinkler Project Design

HVAC
PA System Upgrade to support
L.oeckdown protocol

PA System Upgrade to support
Lockdown protocol upgrade
Pumps / Drives HVAC

Continue implementation of sysiem
wide technology upgrades. Replace

school furniture, as needed to include

desks, chairs and/or cabinets. Also
includes necessary replacement of
copiers district-wide.

FY2024
$ 50,000
$ 25,000
$ 15,000

$ 25,000
$ 40,000
$100,000
$ 25,000
$ 35,000
$ 15,000
$ 10,000
$ 25,000
$ 60,000
$ 50,000
$ 50,000
$ 65,000

$590,000

$150,000

$150,000
$300,000

$890,000



School Department
Capital Plan Expanded

Description

Bidg. Rehab-Bryn Mawr

Bid. Rehab-Pakachoag
Bidg. Rehab Swanson Road

Bldg Rehab-Middle School

Bldg Rehab-High School

Bldg Rehab-Central Admin.

District-Wide

BUILDING REHAB TOTAL

Ed. Equipment-BM TN
Ed. Equipment-PAK
Ed. Equipment-SWIS
Ed. Equipment-AMS

Ed. Equipment-AHS >‘

iPad Lease

EQUIPMENT TOTAL

SCHOOL DISTRICT TOTAL

SC Approved 10-3-18
Amendment Approved by SC 12-5-18
Amendment for 8C approval

Fiscal Year 2024

Purpose

Replace Univents
[nstall {2) Roof Top HVAG Units — Cafetorium

Ongoing Asbestos Projects

Continue Flooring Upgrades/AHERA
Parking Lot resurfacing
Reptacement of Score Boards

Playground Upgrades

Continue implementation of

system-wide technology upgrades,
including switch upgrades/replacements,
as well adaptive technologies, as required.
Replace school furniture, as needed, to
tnclude desks, chairs and/or cabinets

Also includes copier leases purchases
District-Wide

FY2024 Amounts
$ 75,000
$ 50,00
$ 15,000
$ t]
$ g
$ 40,000
$200,000

$ 40,000

$ 0

$ 75,000

$495,000

$200,000

$150,000

$350,000

$845,000




	Structure Bookmarks

